
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

December 04, 2017 

6:00 PM 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - December 04, 2017 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the November 06, 2017 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Board & Committee Term Updates 

a. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

b. County Corrections Partnership 

c. Visitor's Bureau Board 

2. Consideration of approving a Resolution authorizing Loudon County 
to make a 2018 Community Development Block Grant Application 

B. Loudon County Commission Chairman - Steve Harrelson 

1. Consideration of acceptance of resignation letter from Dr. Rick Best and 
declaration of that seat on the Loudon County School Board as vacant 

2. Consideration of appointment to the vacancy on the Loudon County 
School Board, 6th District 



C. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to contribute $43, 750.00 
additional funding to Loudon County Fire and Rescue to purchase 
property to relocate their facility 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve $21,600.00 increase 
in the DGA grant contract for Health Department employees, no 
matching funds required 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Courthouse/Jail Maintenance Fund 112 

c. Public Libraries Fund 115 

d. County Drug Fund 122 

e. Hwy Department Fund 131 

f. General Purpose School Fund 141 

g. General Debt Service Fund 151 

h. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

4. Distribution of Reports 

D. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Notaries & Bonds 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public Hearing 
Rezoning 

(2) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Adoption 
Of Agenda 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Monday November 06, 2017 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

DRAFT 
Not Approved 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 
pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code 
Annotated. to rezone approximately .67 acres, 150 Beals Chapel Road, 
Lenoir City, TN, Loudon County Tax Map 016, Parcel 214.08 in the 6th 
Legislative District from R-1 (Suburban Residential District)/ F-1 
(Floodway District) with Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD) to 
C-1 (Rural Center District) / F-1 (Floodway District) 

Arthur Seymor spoke on behalf of property owner, Kevin Ward and 
provided the Commissioners with a packet of information. EXHIBIT 110617-A 
Kim Turner also spoke. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of November, 2017. 

County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at 
6:00 PM. 

Commissioner Earlena Maples opened the County Commission Meeting, led the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the 
Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, 
David Meers, Earlena Maples, Leo Bradshaw, Steve Harrelson, Harold Duff, Van 
Shaver, and Henry Cullen. (8) 

Absent were the following Commissioners: Matthew Tinker and Bill 
Satterfield (2) 

Thereupon Chairman Steve Harrelson announced the presence of 
a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy 
Bradshaw. · 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the November 06, 2017 Agenda be adopted 
with amendment to add Item 6.C. under Purchasing Director, Susan Huskey for 
Consideration of Retiree's Insurance, and to add as 6.A. #2 under Mayor Bradshaw 
for Consideration of funding $3,000 truck repairs for the Planning Department. 



(5) 
Commission 
Meeting 

·Minutes 
Approved 

(6) 
General Public 
Comments 

(7) 

2018 

Holidays & 

Meeting Dates 

(8) 

County Vehicle 
Repairs 

(9) 

Rezoning 
Request 

county Commi,,ion Moeting, Page Z, Novembe' 06,2017 1- D RAFT I 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to adopt the November 06, 2017 Amended 
Agenda and a second was made by Commissioner Bradshaw. 

Upon voice vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the October 02, 2017 Commission Meeting 
Minutes, April 17, 2017 Special Called Meeting Minutes, and June 19, 2017 Special 
Called Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. Commission Shaver made a 
motion to approve and the minutes. A second was made by Commissioner Duff. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public Comments. Rachel Baker 
from the Loudon's County Visitor's Bureau spoke and handed out a lodging report 
EXHIBIT 110617-B Next, Richard Truitt spoke, and he was followed by Pat 
Hunter. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented the Commission with the 2018 Government 
Holidays and Commission Meeting Dates. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion 
to approve both the Holidays and Commission Meeting Dates for 2018. A second was 
made by Commissioner Cullen. 

Upon voice vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

EXHIBIT 110617-C and EXHIBIT 110617-D 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested consideration for $3,000 for Planning 
Department vehicle repairs. The Mayor stated that the vehicle had to be towed to a 
transmission shop and requested $3,000 for the repairs. Options for going forward 
with the repairs or to purchase a new vehicle was discussed. This item was 
forwarded to the Budget Committee for review and recommendation. No action 
taken. 

Chairman Steve Harrelson requested Pro Temp Chair, Earlena Maples to preside 
over meeting during consideration of the next item. 

Pro Temp Chair Maples then opened the floor for a motion to be made. 
Commissioner Harrelson made the motion to deny the request to rezone .67 acres 
at 150 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver. Commissioner Harrelson cited the following reasons for 
the motion: 

(1) On July 18, 2017 the Regional Planning Commission addressed this issue. 
Although a motion to approve was offered, there was no second; therefore, 
the motion died. 

(2) Cars on property waiting to be serviced is not aesthetically pleasing in the 
neighborhood. 

(3) Noise from car repair shops in a residential area is not pleasing. 



(10) 
Retiree's 
Insurance 

(11) 
Courtroom 
Security 
Grant 

(12) 
Governor's 
Highway 
Safety 
Grant 

County Commi,,ion Meeting, Page 3, Novembe' 06,2017 [D RAFT -1 

Commissioner Harrelson concluded his reasons for making the motion to deny by 
stating "Overall, I think it is bad for a residential area to have this type of business 
there." 

Vice Chair Maples called for a voice vote. Upon voice vote, all Commissioners voted 
AYE to the motion and second as stated to deny the request. 
EXHIBIT 110617-E 

Vice Chair Maples turned the meeting back over to Chairman Steve Harrelson. 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey made a recommendation to the Commissioners 
for the consideration of Retiree's insurance. Ms. Huskey stated that the increase is 
$17.33 per member, per month; a total of $10,000 for the year. Commissioner 
Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation from the Purchasing 
Committee for Retiree's Insurance. Commissioner Brewster made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a roll call vote. 

Upon roll call vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Maples, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster (7) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

Commissioner Bradshaw abstained from voting: (1) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker and Satterfield (2) 

The MOTION PASSED (7 /1/2) 

Commissioner Shaver requested for the appropriate committee to review the 
county's retiree benefits prior to the next budget cycle. 
EXHIBIT 110617-F 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to 
approve application/acceptance of the Courtroom Security Grant; with a 10% 
required match from the Courtroom Security Reserve. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of the 
Courtroom Security Grant and Commissioner Duff made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a roll call vote. 

Upon roll call vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster and Meers (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker and Satterfield (2) 

The MqTION PASSED (8/0/2) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to 
approve application/acceptance of the Governor's Highway Safety Office High 
Visibility Grant, $5,000, no matching funds required. 



(13) 
Budget 
Amendments 

(14) 
Distribution 
Of Monthly 
Reports 

(15) 
Bonds& 
Notaries 

County Commi«ion Meeting, Page 4, Novembe< 06, 2017 I D RAFT I 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of the 
Governor's Highway Safety Office High Visibility Enforcement Grant. Commissioner 
Bradshaw made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a roll call vote. 

Upon roll call vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker and Satterfield (2) 
The MOTION PASSED (8/0/2) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to 
approve amendments in the following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 110617-G 

b. Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 110617-H 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 110617-I 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 110617-J 

e. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 EXHIBIT 110617-K 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve amendments to all 5 funds. 
Commissioner Bradshaw made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a roll call vote. 

Upon roll call vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker and Satterfield (2) 

The MOTION PASSED (8/0/2) 

The following monthly reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

(1) October 31, 2017 Summary Financial Statement EXHIBIT 110617-L 

(2) September 18, 2017 Budget Committee Minutes EXHIBIT 110617-M 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Roy Bumbalough, Tammy Eller, Karen A Hensley, Albrianna Jenkins, Melisa Lopez, 
Staci Antoinette Monroe, Lisa Duff Morrison, Kim Nix, Allison Paige Scarbrough, 
Sharon K. Snodderly, Laura H. Standridge, Taylor Toby, and David H. Valentine. 

Upon voice vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 110617-N 



(16) 
Adjournment 

County Commi.,ion Meeting, Page 5, Novemh<' 06, 20171 D RAFT I 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Brewster, the November 06, 2017 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:01 P.M. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 120417-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Henry Cullen Commissioner December 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 4th day of December, 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 120417-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

COUNTY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Henry Cullen Commissioner December 2018 
Buddy Bradshaw Mayor December 2018 
Tim Guider Sheriff December 2018 
Leo Bradshaw Commissioner December 2018 
Bill Satterfield Commissioner December 2018 
Chris Miller Citizen December 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 4th day of December, 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 120417-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable atthis time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

VISITOR'S BUREAU BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff Commissioner December 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 4th day of December, 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 120417-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LOUDON COUNTY CITY TO MAKE A 2018 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program as administered by the State of 

Tennessee offers grants to local jurisdiction to fund sewer and water line extensions, sewer 

and water system upgrades, as well as community livability projects, and 

WHEREAS, the match for the 2018 (CDBG) for Loudon County is 27% or $110,959.00 based on a 

$300,000 grant limit, and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program also offers a deduction in the 

percentage match for three star communities, and 

WHEREAS, the match for the 2018 (CDBG) for Loudon County is a 23% with the three star incentive 

based on $315,000 grant limit bringing the match total to $94,091.00, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Loudon County Commission hereby commits to applying 

for the Community Development Block Grant funds, not to exceed $315,000, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Loudon County Commission will commit to provide matching 

funds in the amount of 123 or $94,091.00 of the total eligible project costs. The total CDBG 

grant application will not exceed the amount of $409,091.00. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Loudon County Commission has selected East Tennessee 

Development District to assist in the application and administration of the proposed project. 

Duly passed and approved this day of December, 2017 

ATTEST: Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



z 
0 -en 
en -:;: 
:;: 
0 
u 
> 
~ z 
;::::, 
0 
u 
z 
0 
Q 
;::::, 
0 
~ 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 18 c 
-·-
1 General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 

11120/2017 13:06 -
3 
~ 

5 Revenue 
v 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 
9 40100 I Countv Prooertv Tmce.s 

10 40110 Current Property Tax 
11 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
13 40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
14 40140 Interest and Penalty · 
15 40150 Pick-Up Taxes 
16 40163 -DELCA Pavment in Lieu of Tax (De!Conca) 
17 40163 - DUPOT Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 
18 40163 - GOODS Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 
19 40163 - KIMBC Payment in Lieu of Tax (](imberly Clark) 
20 40163-MORGN Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 
21 40163 - OVRLK Piivment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 
22 40163-TATE Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 
23 40163 - VANHO Payment in Lieu ofTax (VanHooseCo) 
24 
25 Total County Property Taxes 
26 
27 40200 Countv Local Ontion Tmces 
28 40210 Local Ootion Sales Tax 
29 40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 
30 40220 FY 2015 Hotel/Motel Tax 
31 40250 Litigation Tax - General 
32 40260 Litil!Stion Tax - Special Puroose 
33 40270 Business Tax 
34 40275 Mixed Drink Tax 
35 
36 Total County Local Option Taxes 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 40300 Statutorv Local Tmces 

43 40320 
44 40330 
45 
46 
47 
48 Total Local Taxes 
49 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I 

Bank Excise Tax 
Wholesale Beer Tax 

Total Statutorv Local Taxes 

D 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

8,749,545 
185,000 

4,200 
107,000 
33,000 

122,164 
4,760 

21,395 

75,215 
I 913 

293,207 
24,545 

9,621,944 

345,000 
440 000 

100,000 
226,795 
536,400 

18,000 

1,666,195 

18,000 
95,000 

113,000 

11,401,139 

E F G H 

I 
2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Delinquent tax sale. 
See also revenue 
#40130, 42520, 42530, 
&. 45550; expense 
53400-715. 

8,749 5~ [20Nov_04Dec2017] 8,749,545 
185,0C 185,000 

4.200 I/ 4,200 
107 000 110,000 217,000 
33,000 33.000 

0 0 
122 164 122,164 

4,760 4,760 
21,395 21,395 

0 0 
75,215 75,215 

1,913 1,913 
293,207 293,207 

24,545 24,545 

0 9,621,944 110,000 9,731,944 

345,000 345,000 
440,000 440,000. 

0 0 
100,000 100,000 
226,795 226,795 
536400 536,400 

18.000 18,000 

0 1,666,195 0 1,666,195 

18 000 18,000 

95,000 95,000 

0 113,000 0 113,000 

0 11,401,139 110,000 11,511,139 

Page 1 



A ·----· 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ .. 
98 

99 42300 
100 
101 
102 
103 

104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 42400 
114 
115 
116 

117 
118 
119 
120 
121 42500 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

42310 
42320 
42330 
42340 
42350 
42351 
42380 
42390 
42391 
42392 

42410 
42440 
42480 
42490 

42520 
42530 
42591 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

IE c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 45,000 
Officers CoslS 113,000 
Games and Fish Fines 500 
Drug Control Fines 7,500 
Jail Fees 5,200 
Interpreter Fees 
DUI Treatment Fines 15,000 
Data Entrv Fee - Gen Sessions Court 18,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 100,000 
Victims Assistance AssessmenlS 18,000 

Total General Sessions Court 322,200 

Juvenile Court 
Fines 1,700 
Drug Control Fines 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Date Entrv Fee - Juvenile Court 673 

Total Juvenile Court 2,373 

Chancea. Court 
Officers Costs 11,000 
Data Entrv Fee - Chancerv Court 5,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 

Total Chancery Court 18,580 

E F G H 

I 
2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

45,000 45,000 
113,000 113,000 

500 500 
7,500 7,500 
5,200 5,200 

0 0 
15,UOO 15,000 
18,000 18,000 

100,000 100,000 
18,000 18,000 

0 322,200 0 322,200 

1,700 Delinquent tax sale. 1,700 

0 See also revenue 0 
0 #40130, 42520, 0 

673 
42530, & 45550; 

673 expense 53400-715. -
-

0 2,373 [20Nov_04Dec2017] 2,373 

./ 
/ 

11,000 22,000 33,000 
5,000 8,900 13,900 
2,580 2,580 

0 18,580 30,900 49,480 

. Page 4 



; A ... 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 -
221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 45000 
228 

229 45510 
230 45520 
231 45540 
232 45550 
233 45580 
234 45590 
235 45610 
236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

18 c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Fees Received from County Officials 

County Clerk 483,000 
Circuit Court 95,000 
General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 
Clerk and Master 94,480 
Register 328,000 
Sheriff 41,000 
Trustee 858,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,327,730 

245 Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,327,730 
246 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

11 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Delinquent tax sale. 
See also revenue 
#40130, 42520, 42530, 
& 45550; expense 
53400-715. 

483,000 [20Nov_04Dec2017] 483,000 
95,000 / 95,000 

428,250 ./ 428,250 
94,480 200,000 294,480 

328,000 328,000 
41,000 41,000 

858,000 858,000 

0 2,327,730 200,000 2,527,730 

0 2,327,730 200,000 2,527,730 

Page 8 



i A 
-· -··· 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...._.. 

3 -
-247 46000 
248 
249 46100 
250 46110 
251 46140-SRCTR 
252 46140-SRCTR 
253 46160 
254 46190 PRIM 
255 
256 
259 

260 46200 
261 46210 
262 46290-STBLT 
263 46290-STBLT 
264 46290-GHSOG 
265 46290-GHSOG 
266 
267 
268 
269 46300 
270 46310 
271 46390-TOBAC 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 46800-46900 
277 46820 
278 46830 
279 46835 COCLK 
280 46840 
281 46850 
282 46915 
283 46960 
284 46970 
285 46980 - ELECT 
286 46990 
287 46990-HGUN 
288 46990 
289 
290 
291 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 10.1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

11120/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 10,000 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,528 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 23,528 

Public Safetv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 30,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 5,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant F 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwv Safety 0 5,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwv Safety 0 0 

Total Public Safety Grants 40,000 

Health and Wel(Fre Grants 
Health Department Programs I 345,100 
Tobacco Grant 16,100 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 361,200 

Other State Revenues 
Income Tax 600,000 
Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Mixed Drink Tax 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 180,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 18,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants 180,000 
Other State Revenues 
Other State Revenues 1,000 
Other State Revenues 

Total Other State Revenues 1,078,975 

292 Total State of Tennessee 1,503,703 
293 
294 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I 
I 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
13,528 13,528 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

30,000 30,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 

0 40,000 0 40,000 

345,100 21 ,600 366,700 
16,100 16,100 

0 361,WO 21,600 382,800 

600,000 600,000 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
64,975 64,975 

0 0 
180,000 180,000 

18,000 18,000 
6,000 6,000 

180,000 180,000 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

0 1,078,975 0 1,078,975 

0 1,503,703 21,600 1,525,303 

Page 9 



' A 
--

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

315 

316 48000 
,, If 

318 48100 
319 48110 
320 48130LOANI 
321 48130LEANI 
322 48140 
323 48140 LOPLN 
324 48140LOPTX 
325 48140 LEPTX 
326 48140 PHCTY 
327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 48600 
333 48610-DNE 
334 48610 - LUNCH 
335 48610 SRCTR 
336 48990 
337 

338 

339 

340 I 
I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 
Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions • Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 5,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 30,000 

Citizen Groues and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations (Sr_ Center Lunch Prosrram) 5,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr 11,000 
Other (HIDTA) 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 

341 Total Other Governments and Citizens 46,000 
342 

343 Total Revenues 
344 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

11 
16,706,964 

11 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 0 0 

11,000 11,000 
0 0 

0 16,000 0 16,000 

0 46,000 0 46,000 

3,423 16,710,387 362,500 17,072,887 

Page 11 



I A --- -
1 

I--

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

3-45 49000 
346 49500 
347 49700 
348 49800 
349 
350 

351 

352 

353 
354 
355 

356 
357 

358 

3?9 
360 

361 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) 0 

Total Transfers ln 0 

362 Total Revenues and Transfers In 16,706,964 
363 

364 

365 

366 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Expensed @ 54110-

-----338 
5,260 5,260 

[20Nov_04Dec2017] 366,473 366,473 

0 0 371,733 371,733 

Reimbursement from. bond proceeds for 
A&E expenses related.to Jail renovation. 
$ 75,150 - FY 2017 
~-FY2018 

$366,473 -TOTAL 

[20Nov_04Dec2017] 

3,423 16,710,387 734,233 17,444,620 

Page 12 



I A 
··-

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

463-

464 
465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 

471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 

482 
483 
484 
485 
486 

487 
488 
489 
490 

491 
492 

493 

494 

495 
496 

497 
498 

499 
500 

501 

502 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

51310 
105 
140 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 

206RET 
207 

208 RET 
210 
212 
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 
331 

331-NILES 
505 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 I -
1112012017 13:06 2017-2018 

I Org Bgt 

I 
Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 0 
Salary Supplement 0 
EmpJovee Benefits Administrator 0 
Part-time Personnel 26,720 
Overtime Wages 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 293 
Unemplovment Compensation I 
Emplover Medicare 387 
Dues & Memberships 150 
Operating Lease Pavments 1,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment I 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 

Printing, Stationery, & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Office Supplies I 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Personnel Office 43,942 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 

Legal Services 0 

Jud=ents 0 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

26,720 26,720 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

293 293 
0 0 

387 387 
150 150 

1,200 1,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 

500 I 
----(55); 445 

1,000 1 (29)1 971 
6,000 I I 6,000 

500 i I 500 
800 I (800)1 0 

0 I I 0 
I 

429 400 I 29 I 
0 l l 0 
0 I 855 I 855 

0 43,942 0 43,942 

155,000 155,000 
0 0 
0 0 

0 155,000 0 155,000 

Page 16 



I A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

-
578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 -
610 

611 

612 

613 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

51720 
105 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
513 
524 
71 I 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 61 ,200 
Social Security 3,795 
State Retirement 5,937 
Life Insurance 179 
Life Insurance-Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 11,132 
Medical Insurance 6,730 
Dental Insurance 770 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 320 
Employer Medicare 888 
Communication 2,000 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 1,200 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracts 5,000 
Gasoline 1,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 912 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 
Furniture 1,000 
Office Eouipment l,000 

Total Planning I 114,571 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

61,200 61 ,200 
3,795 3,795 
5,937 5,937 

179 179 
308 308 

11,132 11,132 
6,730 6,730 

770 770 
320 320 
888 888 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

1,200 1,200 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 3,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
912 912 

1,200 l,200 
1,000 l,000 
1,000 l,000 

0 114,571 3,000 117,571 

Page 19 



i A 
- -

1 

2 
Account Number ...__ 

3 .. 
103i' 

1032 

1033 

1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 

1038 

1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

1046 

1047 

1048 

1049 

1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 

1055 

1056 

1057 

1058 

1059 

1060 

1061 

1062 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

53400 
IOI 
162 
169 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
331 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
715 

715-FYl6 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June· 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

11120/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Chancerv Court 
Countv Official/Administrative Officer 75,274 
Clerical Personnel 67,100 
Part Time Personnel 23,322 
Social Securitv 10,273 
State Retirement 13,810 
Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 22,264 
Medical Insurance 6,264 
Dental Insurance 1,539 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,258 
Emolover Medicare 2,403 
Communication 1,200 
Dues and Membershios 800 
Ooeratim' Lease Pavments (Cooier) 1,500 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 2,700 
Postal Charges 9,000 
Printine:, Stationerv, and Forms 1,500 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Suoolies 1,500 
Premium on Cornorate Suretv Bonds 250 
Workers' Como Insurance 1,825 
In Service/Staff Develooment 400 
Land 0 
Land 0 
·Office Eauioment 3,000 

Total Chancerv Court 249,233 

E F G H 

I 
2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75,274 75,274 
67,100 67,100 
23,322 23,322 
10,273 10,273 
13,810 13,810 

359 359 
192 192 

22,264 22,264 
6,264 6,264 
1,539 1,539 
1,258 1,258 
2,403 2,403 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
2,700 2,700 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 Delinquent tax sale. 1,500 

See also revenue 
1,500 #40130, 42520, 42530, 1,500 

0 & 45550; expense _Q_ 
1,500 53400-715. 1,500 

250 I r20Nov 04Dec20171 250 
1,825 / 1,825 

400 ./ 400 
0 754,667 754,667 
0 28,848 28,848 

3,000 3,000 

0 249,233 783,515 1,032,748 

Page 33 



' A .. 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

-·-·· 
1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

1156 

1157 

1158 

1159 

1160 

1161 

1162 

1163 

1164 

1165 

1166 

1167 

1168 

1169 

1170 

1171 

1172 

1173 

1174 

1175 

1176 

1177 

1178 

1179 

1180 

1181 

1182 

1183 

1184 

1185 

1186 

1187 

1188 

1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 

1193 

1194 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

54000 

54110 
101 
103 
106 
108 
109 
110 
115 
120 
140 
161 
162 
166 
169 
170 
187 

187-STBLT 
187-STBLT-Fl5 

187-GHSOG 
201 

201-STBLT 
201-STBLT-F15 

201-GHSOG 
204 
204 

204-STBLT 
204-STBLT-F15 

204-GHSOG 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 
212 

212-STBLT 
212-STBLT-F15 

212-GHSOG 
307 
320 
330 

330-SHERF 
332-AWARE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
1112012017 13:06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Public Safetv 

Sheriffs Deoartmenf 
Countv Official/ Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 87,717 
Assistants 7ChiefDeoutiesl 120,948 
Deouties (XTRA = $40,054) 1,165,172 
Investigator( s) 147,550 
Caotain(s) 53,820 
Lieutenant( s) 149,984 
Senzeant( s) 98,365 
Comouter Pro<Zrammer 44,734 
Salarv Supplement (Inservice reimb by State) 30,000 
Secretarv(ies) 33,458 
Clerical Personnel 99,666 
Custodial Personnel 27,793 
Part-time Personnel (Deouties) 60,000 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $7,000) 389,315 
Overtime Pav 160,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 5,000 
Overtime CGHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY2015) 
Overtime Pav (GHSO Grant) 
Social Securitv 165,448 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 310 
Social Sec -(GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2015) 
Social Securitv (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 334,733 
State Retirement - Imoroved Benefit 55/25 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 600 
Retirement rGHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2015) 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 9,175 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,559 
Medical Insurance 688,388 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,352 
Dental Insurance 35,453 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,418 
Unemolovment Comoensation 
Emolover Medicare 38,694 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 73 
Medicare 7GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usae:e - FY2015) 
Emolover Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Communication 22,000 
Dues and Membershios 2,750 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 

Ooeratin<Z Lease Pavments (From Restricted Funds) 1,600 
Le<tal Notices ffrom Committed Funds) 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

87,717 87,717 
120,948 120,948 

1,165,172 1,165,172 
147,550 147,550 
53,820 53,820 

149,984 149,984 
98,365 98,365 
44,734 44,734 
30,000 30,000 
33,458 33,458 
99,666 99,666 
27,793 27,793 
60,000 60,000 

389,315 389,315 
160,000 160,000 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 
0 0 

165,448· 165,448 
310 310 

0 0 
0 0 

334,733 334,733 
0 0 

600 600 
0 0 
0 0 

9,175 9,175 
1,559 1,559 

688,388 688,388 
8,352 8,352 

35,453 35,453 
1,418 1,418 

0 0 
38,694 38,694 

73 73 
0 0 
0 0 

22,000 22,000 
2,750 2,750 

3,000 3,000 
1,600 500 2,100 

0 0 

Page 36 



i A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

-·--· 
1195 

1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 
1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

1212 

1213 

1214 

1215 

1216 

1217 

1216 
1219 

1220 

1221 

1222 

1223 

1224 

1225 

1226 

1227 

1228 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

334 
334-RADIO 

336 
338 
340 
348 
349 
353 
355 
399 
412 
413 
422 
425 
435 
450 
451 
499 

499-AWARE 
499-LFSVR 

508 
513 
524 

524LFSVR 
708 
716 

716-AWARE 
716 GHSOG 

716 GHSOG FIS 
719 

719-SHERF 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:06 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 12,000 
Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 145,000 
Medical and Dental Services 5,000 
Postal Charges 5,000 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 3,000 
Tow-in Services 6,000 
Travel 11 ,000 
Other Contracted Services 18,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Tires 25,000 
Uniforms 25,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Funds 
Other Suppl ies and Materials (From Committed Funds) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 225 
Worker's Comp Insurance 47,728 
In Service/Staff Development 15,000 
In Service/Staff Dev-Proiect Lifesaver 
Communication Eouipment 10,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 18,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Funds 
Law Enforcement Eouip (GHSOG) 5,000 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 
Office Equipment 2,000 
Office Eouipment (From Restricted Funds) 0 

Total Sherifrs Department 4,577,528 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
12,000 12,000 
5,000 5,000 

145,000 5,260 \ 150,260 
5,000 \ 5,000 
5,000 Insurance Recovery 5,000 
3,000 @49700 3,000 
6,000 6,000 

11,000 
[20Nov_04Dec2017] 

11,000 
18,000 18,000 

500 500 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
200,000 200,000 

10,000 10,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

225 225 
47,728 47,728 
15,000 15,000 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
18,000 18,000 

0 1,000 1,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

0 12,000 12,000 

0 4,577,528 18,760 ' 4,596,288 

\ 
12,so·o from Sheriff Reserve 
1,000 from Awareness Reserve 
~offset by revenue 
18,760 - No effect on FB 

[20Nov_04Dec2D17] 

I I 
I I 

Page 37 



II A 
----- · 
1 

2 
Account Number ,___ 

3 .. 
- ·-·· 

1315 

1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 

1329 

1330 

1331 

1332 

1333 

1334 

1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

54240 
189 
199 
201 
204 
212 
355 
460 
499 

54320 
316 
316 
316 
316 
316 
316 

IB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 

11/20/2017 17:30 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Program 
Other Salaries and Wages 0 
Other Per Diem & Fees 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Travel 0 
Travel/Reservations 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 

Total Juvenile Proe:ram 0 

Rural Fire Protection 
Contributions 0 
Philadelphia Fire Department 30,000 
Greenback Fire Department 30,000 
Tellico Village Fire Department 35,000 
Loudon County Fire Rescue - Add'! for propertv 0 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 120,000 

Total Rural Fire Protection 215,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 
30,000 30,000 
35,000 35,000 

0 43,750 43,750 
120,000 120,000 

0 215,000 43,750 258,750 

Page 41 



I A 
·- .. -

1 

2 
Account Number ~ 

3 
~ 

1518 55190 
1519 189 
1520 201 
1521 204 
1522 206 
1523 207 
1524 208 
1525 212 
1526 307 
1527 355 
1528 399-TOBAC 
1529 506 
1530 513 
1531 711 
1532 

1533 

1534 

1535 

1536 

1537 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11120/2017 13 :06 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 186,800 
Social Security 11,582 
Retirement 18,120 
Life Insurance 1,500 
Medical Insurance 95,489 
Dental Insurance 7,500 
Medicare 2,709 
Communication 500 
Travel 10,200 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Liability Insurance 3,000 
Workman's Comp Insurance . 7,700 
Furniture and Fixtures 0 

Total Other Local Health Services 345,100 

1538 Total Public Health and Welfare 822,660 
1539 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

186,800 3,700 190,500 
11,582 500 12,082 
18,120 1,000 19,120 

1,500 100 1,600 
95,489 1,000 96,489 
7,500 200 7,700 
2,709 100 2,809 

500 500 
10,200 10,200 

0 15,000 15,000 
3,000 3,000 
7,700 7,700 

0 0 

0 345,100 21,600 366,700 

0 822,660 21,600 844,260 

Page 48 



I A 
---· 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...___ 

3 .. 
-·-

1711 

1712 82100 

1713 82110 

1714 612 

1715 

1716 

1717 

1718 82200 
1719 82210 
1720 613 
1721 

1722 

1723 

1724 

1725 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

1112012017 17:30 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Princioal on Debt 

General Government Princioal on Loans 

Princioal on Other Loans 50,000 

Total Princinal on Debt 50,000 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Princioal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 50,000 

1726 Total Expenditures 18,507,529 

1727 

1728 

1729 99000 Other Uses 
1730 

1731 99100 Transfers Out 
1732 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
1733 

1734 Total Transfers Out 
1735 

1736 

1737 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

1738 

1739 

1740 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

0 

0 

18,507,529 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

50,000 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

5,966 18,513,495 870,625 19,384,120 

Transfer to Gen cap Projects for A&E 
on Jail renovation prior to receipt of 
bond proceeds. 

[20Nov_04Dec2017] 

0 291,324 291,324 

0 0 291,324 291,324 

5,966 18,513,495 1,161,949 19,675,444 

Page 54 



1 

2 
I-

3 
~ 

1741 

1742 

1743 

1744 

1745 

1746 

1747 

1748 

1749 

1750 

1751 

1752 

1753 

1754 

1755 

1756 

1757 

1758 

1759 

1760 

1761 

1762 

1763 

1764 

1765 

1766 

1767 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A c D 

General Fund 101 

Account Number 
11/20/2017 17:30 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2017 - Unaudited 7,180,705 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 836,692 
Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2016 6,344,013 

Total Revenue 16,706,964 
Transfers In 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 16,706,964 

Total Available Funds 23,050,977 

Expenditure Budeet 18,507,529 
Transfers Out 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 18,507,529 

Endine Fund Balance 4,543,448 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,344,013 6,344,013 

3,423 16,710,387 362,500 17,072,887 
0 0 371,733 371,733 

3,423 16,710,387 734,233 17,444,620 

3,423 23,054,400 734,233 23,788,633 

5,966 18,513,495 870,625 19,384,120 
0 0 291,324 291,324 

5,966 18,513,495 1,161,949 19,675,444 

(2,543) 4,540,905 (427,716) 4,113,189 

Page 55 



! A 
·· - · · ~ ·-- I 1 

-
2 

Account Number >---
3 
~ 

1767 
1768 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
11/20/2017 13:15 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

I 

E 

2017-2018 

Amds 

1769 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2018: (No Effect on F/B) 
1770 
1771 
1772 20Nov 04Dec2017 
1773 20Nov 04Dec2017 
1774 
1775 
1776 
1777 
1778 
1779 
1780 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I 

Sheriff Dept - State Data Processing Fee 12,500 
Sheriff Dept - Community Awareness 1,000 

I 

TOTAL 13,500 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--

Page 56 



:z 
0 -Cl) 
Cl) -~ I 

~ 
~ ~ 
0 ~ 
u 0 

> N 
~ 

E-c E-c :z -:::::> t:Q 
0 -u ::c 
z ~ 

0 
i:.tJ 

Q 
:::::> 
0 
~ 

A c 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

1 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

2 Fund 112 

3 Account 11/15/2017 13:25 -
4 Number 

" 
6 Revenue 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
6 40200 Coun~ Local Oetion Taxes 
9 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail, Courthouse 
10 
11 Total Local Taxes 
12 
13 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 
14 I 
15 Total Revenues 
16 I 
17 I 
16 Total l!.Xpenditures 
19 58000 Other Oeerations 
20 58900 Miscellaneous 
21 510 Trustees Commission 
22 

23 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 
24 399 Other Contracted Services 
25 
26 
27 99100 Transfers Out 
26 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Debt Service) 
29 
30 
31 Total Expenses 
32 

33 Total Expenditures 

34 I 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

OrgBgt Amds 

100,000 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

2,000 

0 

100,000 
0 

102,000 0 

102,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

File unit relocation -
Sessions Clerk 

[20Nov_04Dec2017] -

2,000 / 2,000 
0 / 0 

/ 
0 3,656 3,656 

0 .o 
0 0 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 

102,000 3,656 105,656 

102,000 3,656 105,656 

Page 1 



A 18 
1 

2 

3 Account -
4 Number 
... 

35 
36 
37 
38 

c 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 

11/15/2017 13:25 2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

39 I Per YE Report 
40 Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2017 438,374 I 
41 Less PY Encumbrances 
42 Estimated Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2017 
43 
44 Total Revenue 
45 
46 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
47 
48 Total Available Funds 
49 

50 Expenditure Budget 
51 Transfers Out 
52 
53 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
54 
55 Ending Fund Balance 
56 
57 
58 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

0 
438,374 438,374 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

538,374 0 538,374 

102,000 0 102,000 
0 0 0 

102,000 0 102,000 

436,374 0 436,374 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

438,374 

0 100,000 

0 100,000 

0 538,374 

3,656 105,656 
0 0 

3,656 105,656 

(3,656) 432,718 

Page 2 



I
/' 

\ - ( ~ 
j;' ' 

' 
I 
' Li4a~ 

Lo..l>CINC°""'"to.Jlm4CIUel. 1,.CUIOf(,TIH«tKJ. 
INCT1.D1•n 

LOUDON COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT CLERK================== 
November 13, 2017 

Budget Committee Members 
100 River Road 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Dear Budget Committee Members: 

Distributed at Nov 20, 2017 

Budget Committee Meeting 

The General Sessions, Juvenile, and Probate Courts archive filing areas are full . 

Because General Sessions Domestic, Probate·, and Juv~~ile .. Co.urts· a.re all courts of record, most 
documents, related to those cases; ~~nriht be destro'yed. . . . 

. :··... . 

Recently, the courts acquired: · th ~ s.pace where CASA once oc.cupied. In order to util ize this area for 
additional archive filing, .ren'Ovation and shelving is needed. 

Presently we have high~biume shelving up front in the cierk;~ office . This hig~ V~lume shelving allows 
us to maximize the space we have by increasing the linear file storage ~rea. 

. . . 

By relocating this shelving to the back f iling area, we would satisfy current archive needs and utilize 
existing equipment saving thousands of dolla'rs in purchasing new high volume sheiving. Additional 
savings occur when ten.ovation is done in house with county maintenance. · 

In order for this shelving to be moved, current flooring in the filing area must b.e removed by 
maintenance. 

I am asking that the renovation of the back filing area occur by removing current flooring and relocating 
existing front office shelving to the b·ack archive area. Further I.request the cost of this renovation come 
from fund 112 - Courthouse Jail Maintenance Fund. By utilizing this fund, no new monies would be 
needed to satisfy the need for additicinal storage. ·· · 

The anticipated expense of this renovation is $3,656.00. Per T.C.A. 67-4-601 renovations are allowable 
expenses from fund 112 - Courthouse Jail Maintenance Fund. 

I have attached the quote from Automated Material Handling and T.C.A.67-4-601 giving authority to 
utilize the fund for renovation purposes. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely,~' .~ 

Lisa NileO Alt '1J \k 
Circuit Court Clerk 

e~ & e~ e64'tt 
P.O. Box280 

Loudon, TN 37774 
Phone(865)458-2042 

~ Sl!44ilm4. 'P~ & ~ ~ 
12680 Hwy. 11W. - Suite 3 

Lenoir City, TN 37771 
Phone(865)986-3505 



irch - I Result - 67-4-60 I. Rights of local governments preserved-... https://web.lexisnexis.com/research/retrieve?_m=52a8fce3 l 76d6a505 ... 

4 

FOCUS'M Terms Search Within Original Results (1 - 1) ~j'J Advanced ... 

· View Tutorial 

View Full c'.:; 1 of 1 ci ' ~ 
Book Browse 

Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-4-601 (Copy w/ Cite) Pages : 5 ----------- ----- ----- -------------------·--- -
Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-4-601 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED 
© 2017 by The State of Tennessee 

All rights reserved 

*** Current through 2017 Regular Session (Chapter 493) . *** 

Title 67 Taxes And Licenses 
Chapter 4 Privilege and Excise Taxes 

Part 6. General Revenue Law -- Litigation Tax 

Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-4-601 (2017) 

67-4-601. Rights of local governments preserved -- Amount of tax -- Liability -
Application -- Scott County pilot project -- Substance abuse prevention programs -
Facilities. 

(a) It is the expressed intent of the general assembly that counties and municipalities shall 
continue to have the authority to levy a local litigation tax and that no provision of chapter 488 of 
the Acts of 1981 shall be construed to limit or repeal such authority. 

(b) {1) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, each county by resolution of its legislative 
body, adopted by two-thirds (2/3) majority vote, may levy a privilege tax on litigation in all civil 
and criminal cases instituted in the county, other than those instituted in municipal courts, in 
addition to all other such privilege taxes authorized by law. Any tax levy adopted under this 
subsection (b) shall not exceed ten dollars ($10.00) per case; and the proceeds shall be used 
exclusively for the purposes of jail or workhouse construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or to 
retire debt, including principal and interest and related expenses, on such construction, 
reconstruction or upgrading or for courthouse renovation. 

(2) Any tax levy adopted under this subsection (b) shall only be effective until such time as all 
expenses of the construction, reconstruction, upgrading or renovation project have been paid, or 
until such time as the debt for such project has been retired . For the purposes of this subsection 
(b), debt includes principal, interest, origination costs and related expenses, as well as any debt 
issued for the purposes of refinancing the original indebtedness. , 

(3) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, the state shall not be liable for or pay the tax 
levied under this subsection (b) in any .civil or criminal case on behalf of any individual because 
such individual is indigent. 

(4) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, this subsection (b) shall not apply to any publicly 
owned hospital in any county having a population of not less than seventy-three thousand six 
hundred (73,600) and not more than seventy- three thousand nine hundred (73,900), if the county 
commission for such county by majority vote provides that any such hospital shall be exempt . 

(5) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, upon the adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds 
(2/3) majority vote of a county legislative body, a privilege tax on litigation in all civil and criminal 

11/13/2017, 10:16 PM 



:arch - I Result - 67"4-60 I. Rights of local governments preserved -... https://web.lexisnexis.com/research/retrieve? _ m=52a8fce3 I 76d6a505 ... 

f LI 

cases may be levied in an amount not to exceed twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per case. 

(6) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, upon the adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds 
(2/3) majority vote of a county legislative body, a privilege tax on litigation in all civil and criminal 
cases may be levied in an amount not to exceed twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per case, to be used 
exclusively for court house security, in addition to those purposes identified in subdivision (b)(l). 

(7) (A) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, a county may adopt the privilege tax in 
subdivision (b)(5) or (b)(6), or both. 

{B) {i) Notwithstanding the exclusive use restriction in subdivision (b)(6), a county that 
adopts the privilege tax in subdivision (b)(5) or (b)(6), or both, may also adopt a resolution by a 
two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the legislative body, to use those funds, in addition to other 
purposes as permitted under this section, for the purpose of obtaining and maintaining software 
and hardware associated with collecting, receiving and maintaining records for law enforcement 
agencies, including county sheriff offices, jails and municipal or metropolitan police departments. 
This project may include computerizing agency operations, replacing existing systems with high 
technology systems that collect and share data on criminal activity and historical data with other 
law enforcement agencies, including fusion centers, and collecting and sharing biometric 
information for positive criminal or inmate identification. New or replacement systems shall 
incorporate modern software concepts and architecture, which shall include n-tier architecture, 
source code compliant with object-oriented programming concepts, and the use of a relational 
database management system for data storage. 

{ii) Any use of a privilege tax for purposes under this subdivision (b)(7)(B) shall only be 
permitted until such time as all expen·ses for the purchase, installation, training, maintenance and 
associated costs for the project as described under subdivision (b)(7)(B)(i) have been paid, or 
until such time as the debt for that project has been retired. 

(iii) For purposes of this subdivision (b)(7)(B), "debt" includes principal, interest, origination 
costs and related expenses, as well as any debt issued for the purposes of refinancing the original 
indebtedness. 

(8) Any legislative body that had adopted a resolution by a two-thirds (2/3) vote under 
subdivision (b)(5) or (b)(6) prior to August 27, 2008, shall not be required to adopt another 
resolution for this section to continue to apply in such county. 

{9) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, In any county having a population of not less than 
sixteen thousand eight hundred (16,800) nor more than sixteen thousand nine hundred (16,900), 
according to the 2000 federal census or any subsequent federal census, upon the adoption of a 
resolution by two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the county legislative body, a privilege tax on 
litigation in all civil and criminal cases may be levied in an amount not to exceed twenty-five 
dollars ($25.00) per case to be used for equipment and personnel costs of the county sheriff's 
department or for those purposes identified in subdivision (b)(l). 

(10) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, in any county having a population of not less 
than one hundred eighty-three thousand one hundred (183,100) nor more than one hundred 
eighty-three thousand two hundred (183,200), according to the 2010 federal census or any 
subsequent federal census, upon the adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote 
of the county legislative body, a privilege tax on litigation in all civil cases in that county may be 
levied in an amount not to exceed twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per case . A civil case shall not 
include any original proceedings brought in juvenile court where the court is exercising jurisdiction 
granted under title 37, chapter 1. The revenue collected from this subdivision (b)(lO) shall be 
used exclusively for personnel for and operating costs of the circuit court. 

11/13/2017, 10:16 PM 



rch - I Result - 67-4-60 I. Rights of local governments preserved-... https://web.lexisnexis.com/research/retrieve?_m=52a8fce3176d6a505 .. . 

(c) (1) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, a pilot project concerning drug testing in public 
schools may be conducted in accordance with this subsection (c) . 

(2) For the purposes of such pilot project, Scott County, or any municipality within such county, 
is authorized, by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of its legislative body, to levy an additional litigation tax 
per case, to be set by the county commission or municipal legislative body, as applicable, and to 
be denominated as part of the court costs, in matters before the local general sessions, juvenile, 
and municipal courts . · 

(3) Any revenue generated by Scott County, or a municipality within such county, pursuant to 
subdivision (c)(2), shall be used exclusively to support local nonprofit drug testing programs 
authorized to operate in the public school system, and shall be distributed on a monthly basis by 
the county or municipality to such authorized local nonprofit drug testing program . 

( 4) The taxes levied by this subsection ( c) shall be in addition to any other taxes levied on 
litigation. 

(5) The department of education is authorized to request information from Scott County on the 
results of the pilot project, and to recommend to the general assembly, or other local education 
agency, any element of the pilot project which may have statewide applicability. 

(d) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, any county having a population of not less 
than sixteen thousand six hundred (16,600) nor more than sixteen thousand seven hundred 
(16,700), according to the 2000 federal census or any subsequent federal census, may, by a two
thirds (2/3) vote of its legislative body, levy an additional litigation tax of twenty- five dollars 
($25.00) in all criminal cases instituted in the county. Such tax is in addition to all other such 
privilege taxes authorized by law. Any revenue collected pursuant to this subsection (d) shall be 
deposited in the county general fund for the sole purpose of providing grants for services in 
support of physically and sexually abused children . 

(e) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, any county having a population of not less than 
thirty nine thousand fi~y (39,050) nor more than th irty nine thousand one hundred fifty (39,150), 
according to the 2000 federal census or any subsequent federal census, may, by a two-thirds 
(2/3) vote of its legislative body, levy an additional litigation tax of five dollars ($5.00) in all civil 
and criminal cases instituted in the county. Such tax is in addition to all other such privilege taxes 
authorized by law. Any revenue collected pursuant to this subsection (e) shall be deposited in the 
county general fund for the sole purpose of providing grants for services to children provided by 
the Tennessee Court Appointed Special Advocates Association (CASA). 

(f) (1) In addition to any other tax imposed pursuant to this chapter, there is levied a privilege 
tax on litigation in all civil and criminal cases instituted in the general sessions court in any county 
having a population of not less than thirty-five thousand six hundred (35,600) nor more than 
thirty-five thousand seven hundred (35, 700), according to the 2010 federal census or any 
subsequent federal census, in an amount not to exceed four dollars seventy- five cents ($4.75) and 
upon the adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the county legislative 
body. 

(2) Notwithstanding the apportionment provisions of§ 67-4-606, any revenue collected 
pursuant to this subsection (f) shall be deposited in the county general fund , with the proceeds to 
be used exclusively for the funding of the general sessions court, and for ensuring compl iance with 
fire codes for the existing courthouse justice center facilities. No proceeds derived from the tax 
shall be used to increase or decrease the salary of the general sessions judge during such judge's 
term in office. All expenditures made for courthouse justice center facilities in accordance with this 
subsection (f) shall be administered by the county sheriff, subject to the appropriation of funds for 
such purposes by the county legislative body. 

11/13/2017, 10:16PM 



~arch - 1 Result - 67.-4-60 L Rights of local governments preserved-... https://web.lexisnexis.com/research/retrieve?_m=52a8fce3 l 76d6aS05 ... 

f4 

(3) No privilege tax shall be levied on litigation in accordance with this subsection (f) on or after ,. 
July 1, 2020; provided, however, that this subdivision (f)(3) shall not be construed to absolve any 
person of liabil ity for any litigation tax duly imposed by this subsection (f) prior to July 1, 2020. 

(g) {1) In addition to any other tax imposed pursuant to this chapter, by resolution adopted by a 
two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the county legislative body, a privilege tax may be levied on 
litigation in all criminal court, fourth circuit court, and general sessions court-criminal division 
cases, in any county having a population of not less than four hundred thirty-two thousand two 
hundred (432,200) nor more than four hundred thirty- two thousand three hundred (432,300) , 
according to the 2010 federal census or any subsequent federal census, in an amount not to 
exceed five dollars ($5.00). 

(2) Notwithstanding the apportionment provisions of§ 67-4-606, any revenue collected 
pursuant to this subsection (g) shall be retained by the clerk, with the proceeds to be used 
exclusively by the clerk of the fourth circuit court. 

(h) Notwithstanding the apportionment provisions of§ 67-4-606 or this section, upon the 
adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of a county legislative body, any 
amounts collected pursuant to this section may be used by the county legislative body for 
substance abuse prevention purposes in addition to other purposes identified by this section. 

(i) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, any county having a population of not less than two 
hundred sixty-two thousand six hundred (262,600) nor more than two hundred sixty-two 
thousand seven hundred (262, 700), according to the 2010 federal census or any subsequent 
federal census, may, upon the adoption of a resolution by two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the 
county legislative body, levy an additional privilege tax on litigation in all civil and criminal cases in 
an amount not to exceed fifty dollars ($50 .00) per case, to be used for jail construction and 
maintenance, workhouse construction and maintenance, juvenile detention center construction 
and maintenance, or courthouse construction and maintenance, or to retire debt, including 
principal and interest and related expenses, on such jail, workhouse, juvenile detention center, 
and courthouse construction and maintenance projects. 

HISTORY: Acts 1937, ch . 108, art. 2, § 2; C. Supp. 1950, § 1248.3 (Williams,§ 1248.119); impl. 
am. Acts 1959, ch . 9, § 14; Acts 1981, ch. 488, § 7; T.C.A. (orig. ed .), § 67-4101; Acts 2000, ch. 
886, §§ 1, 2 ; 2001, ch . 225, §§ 1, 2; 2004, ch . 861, § 1; 2004, ch . 945, § 1; 2006, ch . 958, §§ 
1-15; 2007, ch . 146, §§ 1-3; 2008, ch. 692, §§ 1-3; 2008, ch. 870, §§ 1, 2; 2008, ch . 961, §§ 1, 
2; 2008, ch . 1187, § 1; 2011, ch . 496, § 1; 2012, ch. 659, ,§ 1; 2013, ch . 450, § 1; 2015, ch. 
327, § 1; 2016, ch. 661, § 1; 2016, ch. 897, § 1; 2016, ch. 945, § 1. 

View Full ·'> 1of1 "l" 
Book Browse 

1;g, 
~ 

Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-4-601 (Copy w/ Cite) Pages : 5 
·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

l!!i~.t· Lexis Nexis·;· About LexisNexis I Privacy Policy I Terms & Conditions I ~t~J!!\I v r..rnup™ 
~ ' Copyright © 2017 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc~1!-r1i~~11e\-VetY. 

11/13/2017. 10: 16 PM 



QUOTE 
November 2, 2017 

Loudon County General Sessions 
12680 Highway 11 West 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

Attn : Penny Glasgow, Chief Deputy Clerk 

Re: Relocate Kompakt Movable System 

Scope of Work: 

.t..J.rlC; ~·~·l l'i.T ~D M.£\1~E~ci.4J. .. HA~l.Il")!.. ~ NG 

Remove/disassemble shelving inside Kompakt, disassemble Kompakt except for one stationary end that is 
bolted to wall, relocate to room within the building, and reassemble Kompakt and shelving in area 
designated by customer. Work to be performed by two (2) certified Kardex technicians and two (2) 
helpers. 

Customer Requirements: 
• Cleared and unobstructed workspace. 
• Power supply available for technician tools. 
• Unloading of contents done by customer prior to start of project. 
• Loading files into Kompakt done by customer. 

Clarifications: 
• Return trip charges apply if there are delays iri project due to no power, contents not being 

unloaded, or customer delay requests at last minute. 
• Work to be performed during 1st Shift Monday through Friday up to 3 days. 
• AMH is not responsible for any parts needed to bring uni~ back up to operational status. 

2285 Executive Drive I Suite 310 I Lexington KV 40505 
Toll: (800)838-0473 I Fax: {859)908-2915 

www.automatedmh.com 



.. 

Exel usions: 
• Applicable Sales Tax (Tax Exemption Form Required if Non-Taxable Labor) 

Payment & Pricing: 

Labor/Travel $ 3,656.00 

• Purchase order must be received prior to work being scheduled. 
• Payment terms are Net 30. 

Thank You, 
AMH 

J( im 'Rinefiart 
Kim Rinehart 
Service Operations Mgr. 
(800) 838-0473 Option 1 
kim@automatedmh.com 

Customer Signature:---------------- Date: ________ _ 

2285 Executive Drive I Suite 310 I Lexington KY 40505 
Toll: (800)838-0473 I Fax: (859)908-2915 

www.automatedmh.com 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 120312-D 

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH 
FUND 112 COURTHOUSE AND JAIL MAINTENANCE 

TO RECEIPT AND EXPENSE A PORTION OF 
LITIGATION TAX 

Copy 

WHEREAS, on May 7, 1973, the Quarterly County Court of Loudon County adopted 
Resolution 1111-73 levying a litigation tax on all civil and criminal c.ases filed in all courts of the 
County according to the provisions of Private Chapter Number 28 of the Private Acts of the 881

• 

General Assembly; and 

WHEREAS, Private Chapter Number 28 of the Private Acts of the 881
h General Assembly 

authorizes the litigation tax for the purpose of assisting in the payment of the construction of 
the building to be known as the County Justice Center, and directs receipt of such revenues in a 
separate fund established for this purpose; and 

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2008, Loudon County Commission ratified Resolution 
11110308-J levying an additional local privilege tax not to exceed fifty dollars ($50.00j.on 
litigation in all civil and criminal cases Instituted in the county, other than those. instiiuted in 
municipal courts, according the provisions of Chapter 1187 of the Public Acts of 2008 amending 
T.C.A. §67-4-601(b); and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 1187 of the Public Acts of 2008 requires that proceeds of this tax be 
used exclusively for the purposes of jail or workhouse construction, reconstruction or 
upgrading, or to retire debt, including principal and interest and related expenses, on such 
construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or for courthouse ren0vation, except that up· to 
twenty-five_ ($25 .. 00) per case shall be used exclusively for courthQuse security; and 

WHEREAS, since levying the litigation tax, Loudon County Justice Center has been 
constructed and renovated three times, thereby effectively utilizing revenues collected since 
ihe litlgatlo·n·tax was levied; and 

WHEREAS, revenues collected as a result of the litigation tax levy have been receipted 
to the County General Fund 101, and Loudon County now desires to establish a special revenue 
fund to account for and report the proceeds of this revenue source that is restricted for the 
specific purposes stated heretofore; and 

WHEREAS, the Comptroller of the Treasury of the State of Tennessee provides the 
Uniform Chart of Accounts, which includes Special Revenue Fund 112 Co~rthouse and Jail 
Maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, beginning July 1, 2012, the portion of 
litigation tax collected exclusively for the purposes of jail or workhouse construction, 
reconstruction or upgrading, or to retire debt, including principal and interest and related 
expenses, on such construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or for courthouse reooitatlon, 
shall no longer be deposited into the County General Fund 101. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that, beginning July 1, 2012, the portion of litigation tax collected 
exclusively for the purposes of jail or workhouse construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or 
to retire debt, including principal and interest and related expenses, on such construction, 
reconstruction or upgrading, or for courthouse renovation, shall be deposited Into Courthouse 
and Jail Maintenance Fund 112. · 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if, in the future, legislative action by Loudon County 
Commission increases the litigation tax levy that is collected exclusively for the purposes of jail 
or workhouse construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or to retire debt, including principal 
and interest and related expenses, on such construction, reconstruction or upgrading, or fo r 
courthouse renovation, proceeds from the increased levy shall also be deposited into 
Courthouse and Jail Maintenance Fund 112. 

BE IT ADDITIONALLY RESOLVED, that in consideration of the premises set forth herein, 
County General Fund 101 and Courthouse and Jail Maintenance Fund 112 are hereby amended 
as follows: 

-;-· . . . - . - ~. -·· . ··-~":.1!!:.'!t~ .. . . ... ... . . . ~.rTJ~f)r!.e.~ 
_Budq_et ; Amendment BudCJet 

5~~:~.~~~-~~~~~~~~--~~~-..... :. ::__:~.L .. ... _ 
_ ltllJ. - ··· .4.9~~\ l:! !le~~!ctn. I~~-=- ~l'.!~E! ~-~ ?.u.~PJi.~ . 
.. 19~;. 3~\_l_.Jna.s.~ ig!} ~ d_~~r:~ .BlJ!a-~.c~e .... 

,.-~i::~T:-.-.. ~~~~l~~.?itm 
Courthouse and 1~i1 Ma1~-i~",,ance Fund.iii~- .. 

·. :_:J~-- - ~-·-~~C~·-_ ~q~§~~tj~~!t?.~J~ ~ ~;\, ._~~[~~-o~~-~::~-~~o~~~~u.s~ ... lqD,llQ() ~ . l.CJ!l.~ 
1u; 39000\Restricted Fund Balance · 0' 100,000 ! 100,000 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately upon its passage 
and is spread upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
the 3•d day of December, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

tiJk 



:z 
0 -ell 
ell -~ 
~ 
0 
u 
> 
E--c :z 
;:J 
0 
u 
:z 
0 
Q 
;:J 
0 
,..;i 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c D E 

·1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 11119117 7:26 PM 2017-2018 2017-2018 

Adopt•d Approv•d 
Budget Amrndments 

95 43000 Charg•s for Current S•rvic., 
96 43350 Copy Fees 900 
97 43360 Library Fees 900 
98 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 59 
99 44S70 Contributions & Gifts ISO 

10 
101 Total Char es for Current Services ~ 2,009 0 

102 

103 48000 Other Govemmtnts and Citiuns Groups 
104 48130 Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 11,000 
105 4861 O Donations from Citizens Groups 
10! 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 1,500 
107 Total Other Governments and Citizens Grouns 12, 500 0 

109 Total Revenues 14,509 0 
110 I 

111 EXPENDITURES 
112 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
113 56500 Ubrarles 

114 307 Communica1ions ($100 per month) 2,000 
115 330 Operaring Lease Payments 1,250 
11E 348 Postal Charges 250 
117 349 Printing - Library Cards &:. Applications 400 

118 422 Story Time (Food Supplie5) 150 
119 432 Library Books 20,000 
12C 432-PETIW Library BookslMedia - Penway Gnnt 1,500 
121 432-AUDIO Audjos and Videos 0 
122 435 Office Supplies 1,000 
123 437 Periodicals 600 

124 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

125 719 Office Equipment 

126 Total Lfbrarfes 27,150 0 ,,. 
126 Total Expenditures 27,150 0 

130 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per YE 16,985 
131 IEsU.,.ted ae1 F/D Does Not Include S50 Cashon Hind Ql Ubniy) 

132 Total Revenue 14,509 0 
133 Total Expenditures 27,150 0 

134 
135 Effect on Fund Balance (12,641) 0 

136 
rn :_~1w.;-~9)~~¢j@'if.'.~iiof~~ii.EiW~i1~1l'Qfi.iji;';#~,~:[);8~~~f~·i :~'::-;;,;~/;':': 4 ,344 0 

G H 

Approv•d Proposed 

Amtnd•d Propo!td Amend•d 
Budget Amendments Budget 

900 900 

900 900 
59 59 

150 150 
0 0 

2,009 0 2,009 

11,000 11,000 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 

12, 500 0 12,500 

14,509 0 H,509 

2,000 2,000 
1,250 1,250 

250 250 
400 100 500 
150 150 

20,000 20,000 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
1,000 400 1,400 

600 600 
0 0 

0 
27,150 500 27,650 

27, 150 500 27,650 

16,985 16,985 

14,509 0 14,509 

27,150 500 27,650 

(12,641) (500) (13, 141) 

4,344 (500) 3,844 

Page 3 of9 



Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

; A IE c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D 
·; Public Library Fund 115 

2 11/19/17 7:26 PM 2017-2018 

3 Adopted 
4 Budget 

~ Si.Jbfund -lOU-·Loudon · Public Library 
139 REVENUES 

140 43000 Charges for Current Services 
141 43350 Copy Fees 2,360 
142 43360 Library Fees 2,550 

143 Total Charges for Current Services 4,910 

144 
145 44000 Other Local Revenues 

146 44130 Sale of Materials &. Supplies 0 
147 44146 E-Rate Funding 0 
146 44570 Contributions &. Gifts 

Technology Grant 
100 

149 Total Other Loc~I Revenues approved at Oct ----...ioo 

E 

2017-2018 

Approved 
Amendments 

0 

0 

0 
150 2, 2017 C<J C<Jmm 

--------151 46000 State of Tennessee mtil 

--------152 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 1,271 
153 Total Srlltc of Tennessee 0 1,271 
154 
155 48000 Other Governments and CiUzens Groups 
156 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 9,S50 
157 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

156 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 9,550 0 
159 
160 Total Revenues 14, 560 1,271 
161 
162 EXPENDITURES 
163 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
164 56500 Libraries 

165 307 Communications 848 
166 333 Licenses (Software) 839 
167 334 Maintenance Agreement 424 
168 348 Postal Charges 60 
169 349 Printing 0 
170 410 Custodial Supplies 225 
171 432 Library Books 6,200 
172 432AUDIO Library Books 2,500 
173 435 Office Supplies 1,400 
174 437 Periodicals 300 
175 499 Other Supplies &. Materials 1,000 
176 711 Furniture and Fixtures 375 
177 719-TECH Office Equipment - Tech Grant 2,542 

176 719 Office Equipment 1,651 

179 Total Libraries 15,822 2,542 

160 
181 Total Expenditures 15,822 2,542 

162 

163 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per YE 18, 171 

184 (Estlmate-d Beg FIS ~s Not Include SSO Cash on Hand@ library) 

185 Total Revenue 14,560 1,271 

186 Total Expenditures 15,822 2,542 
167 Effect on Fund Balance (1,262) (1,271) 

188 ,__ 
189 ESTIMATED ENDING-FUND BAlANCE SUBFUND LOU 16,909 (1 ,271) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

2,360 2,360 
2,550 2,550 

4,910 0 4,910 

0 285 285 
0 566 566 

100 156 256 
100 1,007 1,107 

1,271 1,271 
1,271 0 1,271 

9,550 9,550 
0 0 

9,550 0 9,550 

15,831 1,007 16,838 

848 848 
839 839 
424 424 

60 60 
0 0 

225 225 
6,200 6,200 

2,500 2,500 
1,400 1,400 

300 300 

1,000 1,000 

375 375 
2,542 2,542 
1,651 1,651 

18,364 0 18,364 

18,364 0 18,364 

18, 171 18,171 

15,831 1,007 16,838 

18,364 0 18,364 
(2,533) 1,007 (1,526) 

15,638 1,007 16,645 

Page 4 of 9 



Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A IE c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 
E 

11 /19/17 7:26 PM 2017-2018 2017-2018 

Adopted Approved 

Amendments 

192 43000 Char3es for Current Services 

193 43350 Copy Fees 150 
194 43360 Library Fees 150 
195 

196 Total Charges for Current Services 300 0 

197 
196 46000 State of Tennessee 
199 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 
200 Tolal Slate ofTt:nncssec 0 0 

201 
202 44000 Other Local Revenues 

203 44130 Sale of Materials &. Supplies 
204 44570 Contributions & Gifts 
205 Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 

206 
207 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
206 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 2,450 
209 48130-FY17 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 0 
210 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

211 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 2,450 0 

212 
213 Total Revenues 2,750 0 

214 
215 EXPENDITURES 
216 56000 Social, Cultural. and Recreational Services 

217 56500 Libraries 

216 302 Advertising 
219 307 Communications 1,300 
220 330 Lease Payments 400 
221 348 Postal Charges 100 
222 349 Printing 250 
223 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 

224 410 Custodial Supplies 200 
225 429 Instructional Supplies &. Materials 200 

226 432 Library Books 
227 435 Office Supplies 300 
226 499 Other Supplies &. Materials 200 
229 711 Furniture and Fixtures 
230 719 Office Equipment 
231 719 GRANT Office Equipment - Technology Grant 
232 Total Libraries 2,950 0 

233 
234 Total Expenditures 2,950 0 

235 

236 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per YE 6,236 

237 (Estimated Bes f/B Does Not include SSO Cash on Hand@ Library) 

236 
239 Total Revenue 2,7SO 0 

240 Total Expenditures 2,950 0 

241 
242 Effect on Fund Balance (200) 

243 
244 :Esj;iMAIE~]ENQiHi:i1i;o~ti (e~N:¢.~;~i.iei@i'i':fi!f1 ;$!i;!!t1t.f~~4-2;~;gf4y3_~fo\% 6,036 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments 

1SO 150 
150 150 

0 0 

300 0 300 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

2,450 (S50) 1,900 
0 1,900 1,900 
0 0 

2,450 1,350 3,800 

2,750 1,350 4,100 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

400 400 
100 100 
250 250 

0 0 
200 200 
200 200 

0 0 
300 300 

200 200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,950 0 2,950 

2,950 0 2,950 

6,236 6,236 

2,750 1,350 4,100 
2,950 0 2,950 

(200) 1,350 1, 150 

6,036 1,350 7,386 
Page 5 019 



Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commissfon Dec 4, 2017 

. f 

2 

3 
4 

·3·52 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

; A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11/19/17 7:26 PM 2017-2018 

Adopted 
Budset 

TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 372, 767 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 340, 126 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 32,641 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/17 128,290 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 160,931 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budset Amendments Budset 

1,271 374,038 2,357 376,395 

2, 542 342,668 500 343, 168 

33,227 

128,290 128,290 

159,660 161,517 

Page 9 of9 



z 
0 -Cll 
Cll -~ 
~ 
0 
u 
> 
E-4 z 
::::> 
0 
u 
z 
0 
Q 
::::> 
0 
~ 

A 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 
Drug Control Fund 122 

E 

3 Account 11/20/2017 12:45 2017-2018 2017-2018 .__ 

4 Number 

" 
6 Revenue 

8 42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 
9 
10 42100 Circuit Court 
11 42140 Drug Control Fines 
12 Total Circuit Court 
13 
14 42200 Criminal Court 

15 42220 Officers Costs 
16 42240 Drug Control Fines 
17 Total Criminal Court 
18 
19 42300 General Sessions Court 
20 42310 Fines 
21 42320 Officers Costs 
22 42340 Drug Control Fines 
23 Total General Sessions Court 
24 
25 42800 Judicial District Drug Program 

26 42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 
27 Total Judicial District Drug Program 
28 
29 42900 Other Fines, For{J!itures, and Penalties 

30 42910-AUCTN Proceeds from Confiscated Property 
31 Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
32 
33 TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 
34 I 
35 I 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

OrgBgt Amds 

0 
0 0 

0 
10,000 
10,000 0 

0 
0 

10,000 
10,000 0 

30,000 
30,000 0 

30,000 
30,000 0 

80,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 0 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
10,000 0 10,000 

30,000 30,000 
30,000 0 30,000 

30,000 30,000 
30,000 0 30,000 

80,000 0 80,000 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 11/20/2017 12:45 2017-2018 2017-2018 ..____ 
4 Number 
;J 

-··-

36 44000 Other Local Revenues 
37 
38 44100 Recurring Items 

39 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
40 44500 Nonrecurring_ Items 

41 44514 METRO Revenue from Joint Ventures 
42 44570 Contributions & Gifts 
43 
44 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
45 
46 47000 Federal Government 
47 
48 47600 Direct Federal Revenue 

49 47990 VESTS Other Direct Federal Revenue 

50 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
51 
52 48000 Other Governments and Citizens 
53 48990 Other 
54 Total Other 
55 
56 TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN~ 
57 

58 49000 Other Sources 
59 49800 Transfers In 
60 Total Transfers In 
61 
62 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 
63 

64 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 
30,000 

30,000 0 

21,000 
21,000 0 

0 
0 0 

21,000 0 

0 
0 0 

0 0 

131,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 

30,000 0 30,000 

21,000 (4,587) 16,413 
21,000 (4,587) 16,413 

0 0 
0 0 0 

21,000 (4,587) 16,413 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

131,000 (4,587) 126,413 

Page2 



, 
A B 

--

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 11/20/2017 12:45 2017-2018 2017-2018 
>-----

4 Number 

" 
65 
66 Total General Expenditures 
67 

68 50000 General Government 
69 
70 54000 Public Sa(§ty_ 
71 54150 Drug Enforcement 
72 140 Salary Supplements(Reimb 101 for Garcia Pay) 
73 320 Dues & Memberships 
74 399 Other Contracted Services 
75 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 
76 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 
77 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
78 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 
79 499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
80 510 Trustee's Commission 
81 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
82 524-TASER IN-Service/Staff Development-T ASER 
83 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
84 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 

85 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 

86 716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 

87 716 LOCAL Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests - Locally Funded 

88 716 TASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 
89 718 Motor Vehicles 

90 
91 Total Drug Enforcement 

92 
93 

94 Total Expenditures 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
750 

36,000 
3,000 
8,000 

13,000 
10,000 

1,500 
900 

8,000 

15,000 
20,000 
42,000 

158,150 0 

158,150 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 17,500 17,500 
750 750 

36,000 36,000 
3,000 3,000 
8,000 8,000 

13,000 13,000 
10,000 10,000 
1,500 1,500 

900 900 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 
0 0 

15,000 15,000 
20,000 20,000 
42,000 (9) 74) 32,826 

0 9,174 9,174 
0 0 
0 0 

158,150 17,500 175,650 

158,150 17,500 175,650 

Page3 



A IE 
1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 11120/2017 12:45 2017-2018 2017-2018 -
4 Number 
;) 

-
95 

103 
104 
105 
106 
107 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 per YE Report 
108 
109 Total Revenue 
110 
111 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
112 
113 Total Available Funds 
114 

115 Expenditure Budget 
116 Transfers Out 
117 

118 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
119 I 
120 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

107,647 

131,000 0 

131,000 0 

238,647 0 

158,150 0 
0 0 

158,150 0 

80,497 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,647 107,647 

131,000 (4,587) 126,413 

131,000 (4,587) 126,413 

238,647 (4,587) 234,060 

158,150 17,500 175,650 
0 0 0 

158,150 17,500 175,650 

80,497 (22,087) 58,410 

Page4 



z 
0 -Vl 
Vl -~ 
~ 
0 
u 
> 
~ 
z 
::::> 
0 
u 
z 
0 
Q 
::::> 
0 
,...::i 

A IE c 
- -

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/13/2017 17:13 

-
3 Number 
q 

11 3 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
114 60000 Highways 
115 61000 Administration 
116 101 County Official/ Adm Officer 
117 103 Assistant 
118 141 Foremen 
119 142 Mechanics 
120 143 Equipment Operators 
121 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
122 145 Equipment Operators - Light 
123 147 Truck Drivers 
124 161 Secretary 
125 162 Clerical Personnel 
126 168 Temporary Personnel 
127 169 Part-time Personnel 
128 187 Overtime Pay 
129 302 Advertising 
130 320 Dues & Memberships 
131 331 Legal Services 
132 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 

133 348 Postal Charges 
134 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

135 355 Travel 

136 435 Office Supplies 

137 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

138 599 Other Charges 

139 719 Office Equipment 

140 
141 Total Administration 

142 
143 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

87,717 
64,272 

0 
35,360 

0 
181,066 
261,694 
108,203 
37,503 

0 
0 

12,480 
20,000 

250 
5,200 
1,000 

0 
300 

1,000 
2,500 
3,000 

500 

500 

822,545 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Anided Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

87,717 87,717 

0 0 
35,360 35,360 

0 0 
181,066 181,066 
261,694 (J 0,000) 251,694 
108,203 108,203 
37,503 37,503 

0 0 
0 0 

12,480 12,480 
20,000 20,000 

250 250 
5,200 5,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
300 (150) 150 

1,000 (J 50) 850 
2,500 2,500 
3,000 (500) 2,500 

500 500 
0 0 

500 500 

'822,545 (10,800) 811,745 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

I A 8 c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11113/2017 17:13 -
3 Number 
'+ 

144 

145 
146 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
147 321 Engineering Services 
148 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
149 351 Rentals 
150 399 Other Contracted Services 
151 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
152 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
153 408 Concrete 
154 409 Crushed Stone 
155 436 Other Road Materials 
156 438 Pipe 
157 443 Road Signs 
158 444 Salt 
159 445 Sand 
160 468 Chemicals 
161 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
162 
163 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
164 
165 
166 

167 
168 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,000 (l ,000) 

2,000 428 
25,000 (2,428) 

3,000 
538,597 

2,000 
35,000 

7,000 
10,000 
6,000 (J ,000) 

20,000 
1,000 
3,000 

10,000 (1,000) 

663,597 (5,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

2,428 2,428 
22,572 22,572 

3,000 3,000 
538,597 538,597 

2,000 2,000 
35,000 35,000 

7,000 7,000 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

20,000 20,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 (l,000) 2,000 
9,000 9,000 

658,597 (l,000) 657,597 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11113/2017 17:13 

-
3 Number 
'+ 

169 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
170 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
171 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 
172 353 Tow-In Services 
173 359 Disposal Fees 
174 399 Other Contracted Services 
175 412 Diesel Fuel 
176 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 
177 417 Equipment Parts - Light 
178 418 Equip/Mach Parts 
179 425 Gasoline 
180 433 Lubricants 
181 446 Small Tools 
182 450 Tires and Tubes 
183 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
184 599 Other Charges 
185 
186 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 
187 
188 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

15,000 
15,000 
2,000 

10,000 

40,000 
30,000 
75,000 8,000 

25,000 
10,000 (2,000) 

15,000 
8,000 
4,000 (1,000) 

249,000 5,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Anids Amded Budget 

15,000 15,000 
15,000 15,000 
2,000 2,000 

10,000 (3,000) 7,000 
0 0 

40,000 40,000 
30,000 (5,000) 25,000 
83,000 33,000 116,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

8,000 (2,000) 6,000 
0 0 

15,000 3,800 18,800 
8,000 (1,000) 7,000 
3,000 3,000 

254,000 25,800 279,800 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

i A c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11113/2017 17:13 ,____ 
3 Number 
'+ 

189 65000 Other Charges 
190 307 Communication 
191 347 Pest Control 
192 399 Other Contracted Services 
193 410 Custodial Supplies 
194 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 
195 415 Electricity 
196 424 Garage Supplies 
197 427 Ice 
198 451 Uniforms 
199 506 Liability Insurance 
200 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
201 510 Trustee's Commission 
202 511 Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
203 599 Other Charges 
204 
205 Total Other Charges 
206 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

11,000 
500 

6,000 (2,000) 
1,000 
1,000 

15,000 
8,210 (I ,537) 

600 
20,000 
89,590 3,537 

700 
30,000 

1,400 

185,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11,000 11,000 
500 500 

4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
6,673 (3,000) 3,673 

600 600 
20,000 20,000 
93,127 93,127 

700 700 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
1,400 1,400 

185,000 (3,000) 182,000 

Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

i A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/! 3/2017 17: 13 -
3 Number 
'+ 

-· ····-

207 66000 Employee Benefits 
208 188 Bonus Payments 
209 188-RET-MED Bonus Payments 
210 201 Social Security 
211 204 State Retirement 
212 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 
213 206 Life Insurance 
214 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
215 207 Medical Insurance 
216 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
217 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
218 208 Dental Insurance 
219 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
220 209 Disability Insurance 
221 210 Unemployment Compensation 
222 212 Employer Medicare 
223 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
224 
225 Total Employee Benefits 
226 
227 

228 

229 

230 
231 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

50,114 
77,194 
2,000 
3,400 

500 
187,000 
20,000 
14,000 
13,000 

900 

5,000 
11,720 
58,000 

442,828 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

0 0 
0 0 

50, 114 50,114 
77,194 77,194 
2,000 2,000 
3,400 3,400 

500 500 
187,000 187,000 
20,000 20,000 
14,000 14,000 
13,000 13,000 

900 900 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
11,720 11,720 
58,000 58,000 

442,828. 0 442,828 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 
I A iB c I 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/15/2017 12:03 ,___ 
3 Number .. 

--· ·- -
232 68000 Capital Outlay 
233 321-BMILK Engineering Services 
234 332-BMILK Legal Notices 
235 339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction 
236 339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) 
237 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
238 409 Crushed Stone 
239 705 Bridge Construction 
240 706 Building Construction 
241 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
242 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
243 714 Highway Equipment 
244 717 Maintenance Equipment 
245 718 Motor Vehicles 
246 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
247 
248 Total Capital Outlay 
249 
250 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
251 

252 

253 
254 
255 
256 

257 
258 
259 
260 
261 

262 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

77,800 
1,200 
3,515 

25,150 
716,000 

3,000 
87,808 

1,000 
80,000 

1,257,425 

2,252,898 0 

4,615,868 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

77,800 77,800 
1,200 1,200 
3,515 3,515 

25,150 25,150 
716,000 716,000 

3,000 3,000 
87,808 87,808 

0 0 
1,000 (1,000) 0 

80,000 (17,000) 63,000 
0 0 
0 7,000 7,000 

1,257,425 1,257,425 

2,252,898 (11,000) 2,241,898 

4,615,868 0 4,615,868 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

i A IB c D E 
-- · ·· · -· 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/13/2017 17:13 2017-2018 2017-2018 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
"I 

-·-·-
263 
264 80000 Debt Service 
265 
266 -
267 82120 Highways and Streets 
268 601 Principal on Bonds 0 
269 602 Principal on Notes 0 
270 612 Principal on Other Loans 0 
271 
272 Total Principal on Notes 0 0 
273 
274 
275 
276 82220 Highways and Streets 
277 604 Interest on Notes 0 
278 
279 Total Interest on Notes 0 0 
280 

281 Total Debt Service 0 0 
282 
283 99000 Other Uses 
284 99100 Transfers Out 
285 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt) 126,595 
286 

287 Total Transfers Out 126,595 0 
288 
289 
290 
291 

292 Total Expenditures 4,742,463 0 

293 
Budge !t c.;ommlttee NOV L.V, L.V"/ I 

County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
126,595 126,595 

126,595 0 126,595 

4,742,463 0 4,742,463 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

~ . A IB c 
- ·· 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/13/2017 17:13 -
3 Number 
'+ 

··- -

294 
295 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2017 
296 Less Encumbrances - --~r&~a~~·; llllf'~~~~-· 297 

298 

299 

300 

301 

302 Total Revenue 

303 

304 

305 Total Available Funds 

306 

307 Expenditure Budget 
308 I 
309 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

310 11 

311 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
312 II 
313 I I 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,213,965 
31,419 

1,182,546 

4,617,663 29,037 

5,800,209 29,037 

4,742,463 0 

4,742,463 0 

1,057,746 29,037 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,182,546 1,182,546 

4,646,700 0 4,646,700 

5,829,246 0 5,829,246 

4,742,463 0 4,742,463 

4,742,463 0 4,742,463 

1,086,783 0 1,086,783 

Page 12 



z 
0 -Vl 
Vl -~ 
~ 
0 
u 
> 
~ z 
::::> 
0 
u 
z 
0 
Q 
::::> 
0 
~ 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

- ··-·i-:. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

Page 1 



A c 
B DGET AMENDM NT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

j I .;. 

2Q17-;?_Q.l~. -~.~- _ ~ppr.~.v~d __ ·-· ·t-:~ - -~~-~-O.P.~~-d - ·· ··- _,, Prop~~e~ .. . - _J l/_l 3~0_ 17_!7:40 2017-2018 

--- -·-- _ ··--·--- -J-. .9.~!g_i~?.!...!J.~~g~~ -~~end~~--!- Am~~~.~.£!._!J_u_~g~t_L_ .. _~~!:.~~-~~-1!!~ --l--4-~~'!-~~~-~d_g_~! - 1 

··'. +~ic_en~es _ and_ ~~~-~~~s . 1 
.• ···-···-·-·I· -·------ · : 

- -- "' - -- --------·- --· ·-- --· -· - --- ------- --· . -· --i- - - --;·· ----· --- ---·--.--·--- . - ----------+-- --------:--- ... -. -·-·- --·-. 
__ ~j licen.res ____ __ . __ .. - -··· _ _j_ i 

___ 4_1_1_10 t ,Ma.rriage Licens_e.!___ _ ----- -- - -- ----- --; -- 1~ 199Y- --- ------oT -------1199 • ---------- 0-:- -- - · 
41140 , ;Cable TV Franchises ; · O' 0 i --·- ---0 ; ---- ---- -O :-· 

·-· ..... _. ___ __ - - ---r··:··-·-- ··--·----- - ---·------·--

-· ·-·- ·-·- · ··· -····-- -- ----~-) T~t~lii~~~~-~~~~~--- · --·--------- ---- ·--1-- --·· - 1 .• 1. 99; ·---·- -o -~·- - --· ·---·-1:·199+----·-·--····--aT--·-·-

--~:=!~~~--::-=-: __ _ 1,!221 - ==-=~ i L: ___ --- -~99+ =::~~---~~ :-----
1 i ··-- -~-.~=r=~--.--~~~~~=--~ -·--·r· j i i 

·--·------~.l~-~~!~ for Cur~n_t_~~i!i~·e;·-=~~-~~-~~- .. ~·.·~=- - ~-.. J--·····--·----·-···_;. ... - -·~:~~~-~ -~~.-:~·~-~~~===~:·----~===-=-i=~~ ~~--· 
... 1 . _ , i .. 

· -~~-.~-).J~J,;~aii~~- (~a·".g~.s ·----.. - ---- __, _ --- · 'i 

···------··--- --·-·---·---------------'' .. ............. . . ..... ! ! 

435421 •Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's . - - - - - - : - -%: ---=---=-~:=~~~~-:~::_:-----~-:::_::{j::_:---:::_: :::_=:=-__:::_~::==-: -

~-~:~: __ ;~-~-~j~JP¥iITi~~~~~E~~~;;~~--:_-~-;= :----~-:-~~:- ~--~- ~ , ---H--- ------H=-= =---==:--=-H--
·-, 
_, ; ! 

: ; 

--- -·-- ---- - ---------~ · ~ -- --·-·-· ·---------- ·----------- - .. ----· --··-·· 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

__ ()_:_ 
___ ....... ___ . -- - . - -

l.. -· .......... -.......... -! .. 
0 i 0 : 

- ------- ... ! __ - - ----·-·------ -··-· 

.. -------·r·-·· ~ __ --__ -_-_ -_-_---.~~--0--_-~71;.-_--__ --______ ------- .!. . . _. _ 

-- -- - -- _Q J______ - - -- ------ - 01 · 
; I _ .... ···:--·-·---·--·--- -- - ... , ... 

1,199 
o . 

Page 2 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A 

... . l .. ! . . 

c 
ET AMENDMENT 

·- __ . -~·~·".•!!'! . F_u_n~ 141 . 

iTotal oih~r State R~~enues . .... ····- -·- .. 
. "J ' T•·- -· ·· ·- - ··-- - ··----·- ·· --······ ··-- - - · -·---· - -· 

: .L .. ---- ·-- . ·--- -·· ·----- -· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

. . . ! 

23,295,497 ' 

F G H 

Page3 



A 

,. 
i. 

DMENT 
General Fund 141 . .. . _ -- ········- ······ . . . .. 

3 A-.C:~ '?.~.n.t N1_..1~.I? ~ !"" . _I llJ}.!~q _l.7 !_7:40 

··-------{-· 

. =~-=~:S~Jj~~:~~~~~f~~~--~~ =-=~~~~--~~= -
4_6~90 1 l _Oth~r .State Reve_nue __ _ 

····----· -
i iTotal 

----·-·- ·--· -- ·;- .--- - - -· ·- ----- ---·--
. . - ; I .. . -··- . -· . .. -·-· ·- · . . . 

.... - -- -· ·- · ·- -~ -!_F~~~!:~-q~~~~!!.~~~!_ __ __ ,. -· -·--

f !Fede-rai rh~~,,gh ·s;~-i~---- -----· .. ··· -·---
4711 -1 j ! USDA School Lu"i;~j; Pr~_ir~;;; -

· -47i. 1J·1 · ra;;~kr~;i---·· - --- · · ·--- ----- ·· 
· ---- --47114iTuso;\~Otii;;- - ---- ---- --------- -- -·· 

· ·• ~~7i_4_3 ! . i§r~~i~1 _ _£~~E~ti_o~ :·g_;~;,;1~ii,,~~~~~ · :-~-
- __ ·- __ 4_714_7. !.! ~_fe E'~ Dri,ig:f!~-~hools~~~0_'!f1_~(1.:_i_t!~l':'.)_ 

~7??.0-~~A_P. ! _ !_()lherFed_~r~l !Ju"o~lh ~tat~§NAP CJ.r•n! _ .... 

.. ... , .. ··· · •·· . 
·--·-- __ L.J pir~_ct . Fede!al Rev~ n_1~e 

4 7640 i ! ROTC Reimbursement 

! ! 

: iTotal Direct Federal Revenue ·- .. .. .. _ -···- · ---r-1-- - ·· ·· ------·-···-·-------·- ··--- -· -·-··· -· ·· 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I-~·-·· ···-···- ·---- ·---· ·- --· --

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

···-- ·+···· ·- --·-·-·- 10~·0-00-;-- - ····--- ···---- ·i-0;0001··-··· - ;- -----··· - --· __ _ 1Q:.~~-;~~~ --=--=-~~}-----
.. ------!----·- · ------ - :··------ -- .. 1 

01 
- -- ·, ·- ·· 

·1 · 
. ·- ·-·---j ··-····- ··--· - ------·:------··--

1 r 1 

01.... --------~-~~-- ~Oi :::._-~_- _:_~~~---.--_··_:~-- ~----~~-~~-~-~------·.1_- -_-_•:_·--_·--~-_::_ •. _~.~~:-~=-·-~0~--:_1:: _-_-~--- -----·_-_:·_.·_-_-_·-__ -· . .. ::~=: :=~:·~-~-- :0()1,:_ ::_ -
_ () ~ .. 9L_.. o-! - o ! 45;ooo .. i 45,ooo 

-- _ 133,QQ()i 0 I -- - - :··_=i_31_,_QOQ i--=-- ---_-__ --_-=-:-TL--:_~--- --.1_3;J_,QD_O '---- ----
0 ~ ·· ·-o-r··· o ; O j o . ·-·· i-·-

·--' ---· 
-· -·--. ___ _:_:j~l,!i.o_<i;_ ·-· --o·,----·-- --iJ3~ooo·i- - -- 4s,ooo ,--- ----- 118,000 , ··- ···----- - ,- __ ___ ________ i ___ -----------------;--- ----·- ---·· - ·-

. . i 
.. .... L. 

.~1 ____ 6_6'-,o_o_o;-' _____ o_ . _____ 6-_6-'-,o_oo_-·.,.i _··_-_· ·_· _--_--_ · -___ 0..,.1 _____ 6_6~,o_o_o...,, _____ ____ ----, 
I 

-i---- _ - ---~6,()~_q ; . . ___ _ oj __ --- ·---·--~'~o_o _! ----·---- -- ----q+~- - ___ . ---~~()O_<!__i __ _ 

-i99:0iiii r· -- ·----·45:000 1-- 244:000 t 199,000 0 ; 

Page 4 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

.. ; 

G H 

-- - --~,-· --

Page 5 



A 

!./ 
'I · ri·· ... 

BUD 
.. (;e_~~ial !'u.;~ 141 

11.113/2.01,7 17:4,0, 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D G H 

2~1~-2~18 201_7-2018 _ Appro\l~d . . P~.op~se~· ····· ·-T---· Pr~posed 

---- ~ --9.!:~C~~-I ~~~g~~ ~-A~.~.'!~!!.1~'!.~! -.J . - ~~-=~!ej_~_~g~~ ... ·-Amendm_~l!~_j ___ ~-~-~~~-~--!l~~g-~t . 

.. "! ! in~truction i 
--T·:····- - -------· - ···-·-·------·--i ·----- ··---·---·--·-1--·-···-. 

-------'-j. . .... .. . . ... . .. . ................ _______ ____ ... ·---·- . . ......... __ _ .. _ .. ; __ __ . ..... .... . - .. .......... ___________ ,,_,,_ ··--·---·- -- - ........ . 
Li Regular/nslructionProgrom . . ... .... ... -·· _I _ .... . • I _ ....... J ____ . __ 

__ 105:RE_!-p :_,~p_1:~or_o!_D.1!~!P!:~AP.t~b_e_~e~~X .. __ ; . --- ·- .. !?/ _ _ __ o ~.... O: Oi o 
1161 !Teachers : 14095025 o 14,095,oi5 T .. ........... _ .. .. ..... o:·----- --- i4:o9.S:o25 · 

...... ff§-REA~-!:1.-r~~~e;; -:-_R£P.!? .. !o~~R.~a& --·----·---.-:-- ----_-,- ·-:----~-~-'- / -·-·- - ·· - ·0 ·~--- --- .. - -~-:-or-· -- ----·-·a : ________________ _ o 
196 116-READLESI ;Teachers-READtobeReady 1 O: o : o ' ......... " .. oT_ .. __ ___ __ o 

i~;:_~~[~~l~~~Ji ~~~~~~~:~~-- ~ :.~tt9t_ ------. -----~7Jif-~~:~~:~~j~~~-~-,.r~~-•-- -
202 189-SCORE: IQtherSalaries&Wages o) . ______ ::= ·-· :~ O ' -~----· ~:== ~~_§}=~--- -·-·-· _ o' 

.... =---~l!~~~~H~~1~;:~~{;i~.;-~~~c~e~~_:_ ~-:...:==..::~:~: :-=~:--=-----~ ~ . L: :~.. _o; 0 : O : o i o 

jJ.s~~~~1:1~~~'.~~:%.~~~~;tt~~~~~~hers ·- - --·- - _ _-__ -_;:::=~~L~ ~-~--- -~~~~l~~~~---~~~~n;==· ~~~:~~tI~ .. ~~~---; -~:::m .. ~ .. _____ . 
·--· --·-- -----· ·-198-REA.Dl-fN~~:c-~rtiri~dS-~b-~tittit~Te~ci;;;·-·-------· .. -- - ·- --. oi 2.s20 ! 2.s20 ! o ! 2,520 , 

-~~li:.~~m-~~;!a;~;;~:~~D~:-~:~y_: __ ·_ :··~~~ :: .. ·:~~:..-: _~ .. i ....... - _j6o.~9~L ... ---.-.. ~7~..i=--~::~= ~~Q.~~~I.:_~~ . ~:~~~r·· -=--· .:=:~6~,0~ i ... 
201-READLES ! iSocia!Security-READtobeReady f · o: .o ! .. . ... 9.i .. . ......... P .. .1.. .. . -. ...... ... O.i ...... --- - · - ~~:;g{~~H~~;H~~:;~ ------· - :: ___ ·::_: __ :_-.. : __ ~---- .. ______ ~ C_- - - .... Q~ ______ .. _ o~ ____________ Q_L .. ---------·--· ... a; 

---- -- -··-· · --204ii5t~~-ii.d;;~;;;e~i·-- ----- --- -------------- ···-- --+ --- . 1,4_00.~2zi - -- -- b--f -- .. · -- 1~400:1~ ~----· ----~-:----l.4o0.17i :. · 
214 _ -~~-- -- ~ -- ~- . .'.~q~~g~f_f~_t?~~-~~~~~m~·!!l . - ~.~-~~tE: -~e--~=!~~~ =--- - -~~~~~ .. ·: .~: ... __ ;----- . ~ ! - o j - - -··a j ---- ····- ---·-- o I ------ 0: 
21s .... -- ·- -- -~Q4 : R.:!'.AQ1,§.SJ..L~t~t~ .. B:e~!e'!'~"t.~-~AD to_~e .. R.~~--------------.. .,. . o · --- --oT --· -- .. -·-c:1 :·---------- ··0r···· -- o • 
21s . .?.Q~.-.~c;:qg / !.~~a~~ . ~~tiJ:e~e!lt . -· - ··· __ _ ; ··· a·~ -:.-·.·. · : :·g_~r.-.--· -- ..... - ·-· ·-·-··oT----··-----0 ·1-····· --·-··--·- --· -- · -·· a ~ 

204-TLN: !State Retirement : O· o . .. ·--- ·0·1- .. ... ................. ___ oT ............ o 

m- ~:;1filtiiE:'·::~~~-~=- ·-._j_~ ~Jl~~L-~~4E~~;~~K~~6~~*i~~i1~T -
222 . 207:~T-~E.J? I JMe~ic_a!!ns~r~n~e .. .. .............. ..... -- . 52,828.J. . 0 ; 52 828 : 0 I 52 828 ; -·--+----l 

- ----- ~i;~~~f5~/-+~:~?i!~:~:1: =~~~::~--:=~-~-==~:~~-=~-- ----· ~t:·-- ___ l:~:;~t-: .. . -~:· __ ~ -if--~~~~=~~:-:~~E~~-~ --=~-=~}l=~:..-_·---= 1 :~:;:~- ': -:- ~- --
226 ........ .. : : __ :·=----2iaLJiJE:.~efoy,,;~~~~~!"eins_at{~~~~--- -~_::..:._ · ..:._ ____ ~: __ ~- ___ _ ~?,15.2 o • 35:m : ·· -· ··0-;-- - J 5.?5_2 
221 21 o FY15 ! IUnemploYJ!lent Compensation ·-- -!-----··-·-·- o;_. _ ----~=~-9~;·~~-- _ --~~---·---· -o·r· ---------·· ··a··r-- --- .... __ q)_ 

22~3~~18 .--.•. -;:;~:~--~ ~i~_~2!.1RE2_.1::2.SA_~.RE~~.:o~_:_~REE.--~_211·.1_ .. :l.Ei_:m~.: .r_~1:.o~_-.~e:_~r~.--MM~.--.-... ~e~dd~_',t.c~_~ar:.·~ti.~AD.A· ···-~ii,;~~i~. --~~~~.·. ·.: .. · .. :.-.. ~~~-----~~.::_·~-:~.-.·r'.:. ___ ···.··- __ _::~~~:7~~!~- - - -- j !l· .... ==··_:_- ·2~~~~1t-- =~~~=~ti:~~~=-=~-- 2

t

4

·

71!; .... .. . 
1.~~~ L ~.- ~~;- · · · ·----- .. ~-~ 9 -.;,-_ -.... --:-~ -- ---- -~c_:·---=.----~~~r=~~- -~--~~~---~- -- __ --·o-:·-

232 212-TLN I !Em Jo er Medicare · Oi 0 i O ! 0 l 0 : 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 Page 6 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

c 
ET AMENDMENT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

··~ 

Page 7 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 
BUD ET AMENDMENT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

Page B 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

Moving funds to correct 
lln~ 730-C'T'f 

Page9 



A 

... __ General F_un~ _141 
_ ! !/_!_3/2017 I _7:40 

. fi 
-·-- -l.~;y_~5>_!_~~t:~~-~!_. -·-

'! 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

····-·· · ·· --··· 
201 .7-2018 

_ or.ig_i~.?J _~~dg_t:!_ 

2017·2018 Ap~roved Proposed Proposed 

_-~.IE.~-~.~-~-~~~~ _ ~ -~~-~.!'-~~-~ ~~~-~g~~--'. ___ -~.111~_nd~·~-~.t.~-~---Am~~-~-~_q!l_u_c!g.~ __ j _ 
.• _i . 

. .. "_T!ft;;J,j, s~-;..fces . . ·- - ... --·-· j---·- ---

·· · _l _O~-<;:_s_!i ; _ ; S~p_el""\f_i~'?_r/Dir_cct~~ __ ----- ·--·--- ----- _ 51,226_:_ (<i .11 9); 45,107 i O : 45 ,107 , 
131 i 1McdicalPersonncl _l4~ooL_ - - ii_[~~----~j~_~,5_90 -- -- -----·---0 ,------ ---24-3.500· : ··· 

- i89-cs8~ -1 0;h'~;5;i~;;~-; -&cw~8~, ---- -- - - - --- -- -- 64,693 ;. r;c.4.J_S) J ___ .. ..... . ~2.,245 ,-- -- - - ·:-:::-~-; ~-::- · -~ ~-~~-~.~4.5-: - ... . . _ 

.
- _·

2
·_-_l!_·.

1
_· __ -<;:i_so __ !:lL_,:_:: 1,!_ss._"o_.cc·_,'.~.·.·_!1 _ss_·~._.cc __ ~u_:__,r __ ·,;.~-- __ .-.· __ :_·_--_-__ -· __ .. _· __ -_·_-·_··. -------~- --·-._-__ •=.···:._·-.·-__ -·:_-_·:_.·_··_: _·_·_:_:_· ____________ , _ __ ___ ____ -__ 1 ~7 .. 203

9
6
7_,I,_ __ __ _ o 1 15 097 o · 15 097 ; 

_ · r ,, - -- - --- - -~('.j)2tll_;=::::.:__:--· 5'.~J( ____ :_-~~~__:-~i_J===--- ~1j6 i:_:__:: __ :-r--
204 ! )State Retirement .... '.. 24,!!_83 __ :_ o.; 24 083 ! 0 I 24,083 i 

_ _ __ ig~:..i:li!i.1 si~~~iljE~~~;_: _ _ ___ __ ___ __ ____ . 6.929; _1~, ~~~> ~ . ~i'.i 6i - - - ·o · - --446i : --
205 RET v1s IE I dD d I "1"ii2 i"" --- __ ___ oo···.·.·- ----~·:~1~~61_p325· . ..:~,:--~~-.-:__:-::__- :-::::--0t_:_~~:=~-1-.·-6!03_25~_:__·:_: : ~ ·- .. --:~- - - = - - ---=-2_~6·!--i.df:-f~~~;~~~~Q~n ent_!l_!~3EE~- ... ---· --·- - - ·-· ··i:635f-- -·--- ! ... -·· -· 9.J. 
·--- ~o6:~~l:l_U i,,if~.!_ri~;i_r_an_c_c:_ ___ . )54 '. c19~i i .. . ... . i6iff o i 160 : 

. ±Q?:gT:;J;r-: ~~1~:i~;~;;.;c~- 44.~~~ : - - - - - --- ~- :. {~F:·:::---~ ::=:~~.~~~-F::~-- ~--·~:.:::~.:f:~·~~:~~-~4:I~H -- -

20_7:C~~ if~E~ic~ lhs;~.,_,~ -~ ---- ------- - - -- -----· • ___ _ i 1,211 ! (4,031 i! 7,180 ; 0 ! 7,180 ' 

--- .. -- - - -- ~ll_~ J .. i.l::>e"'t•L!ns~nl_ll~C ------ ·-- --- .. ------ - - --- -· -- --+-------- 2,~-~~-i - - -~ - -~-:1iM--~~~~~:~:~~~:E~~ : ~-~~~~:~=gE~ ~-=:~:~~~H= : --. 
__ · __ --_--_· _2_()~-~---0;~-~- -~-~-'-~--~ jL· :i r_·_f __ ·~_:l_:_-:;~;a~.n-3;_._ ,_;_· _: __ ·.-.. -.- -.·-_·_-._--.--~-- --·_:_ -~---_··_· __ : __ -_:_. __ ._ .. ___ -_-_ .. __ ._~_=- -:.._· ___ .. _ - -·--~--:__··.·_· __ :_: ____ -_-_-__ -_:i __ :_~_ ~f ___ ._ - ·-- ... 9 _: . -·- ·-- - __ 4_3~_ :_ - - . ___ J !_ - - -4! __ 2.-_-c· L'°'C::B"'O"°E-, ---'---, 
. r- . ·· -- ... -·--- .. .. <?_. ~ ··--·--·-·--~2~_! _c··- ·-·-------·--···· ··· .Q+- .. .. ___ -----~!._ Moving funds to 

_ ;!12-q;J:J! ,i,EmploycrJvlcdicar~ 1,692 : i.J~5l i 1,267 i 0 ! 1,267 Proressional 

.. -_ ::_:_-~ ;iJ5;JiJlfo~:::t :_-~::-- :_ ::-::::: __ _: =- _:: _·_::::-_:_=--= == =-=~:I:::~·_: · .. _____ 1.i~~j ___ _ .. _?,lot _ _::=- :..:-=::.::: .4.~~~L_:_:__: :_~:=-=- _::::~~6~!::__-_:-~=-~-=:::~-~~ ,~·~P~·~· 
399i !OtherContractedServiccs 9,100 : ... o : 9,100 ; 0 l 9,100 · 

· J99·.cs-H1 " i oth~r Contr~~t~·d· Sen:i~e~ ·· · · · sOo · 4.ooo i 4 506 · OT .. · 4 s·oo l 

.. : ~ ·=-=-:=:~_ ;~c~J/g~:i.~.:~1~~~~~:-.:~i--~-~:~------- ----==--==--~+-----_ : -{~~~~ -~--~- : =:::} --~:--~---~-r .. ~f-~_fr_-~~-~==--=--~--~-~_i=-__ -_-~_~:-~~---~- ~-~-~---~_:-_n_~J-·~---- -- ----- - ------ ---- -- : =~·:_: _:_ -_-_:,_~:_ ::: -\_1·~--- -~- --- !. ·_· _____ · ____ !7,7_0~--+-
524 lJ!rt_S_eiy~c~StafI!)cv.~_lop_!!'~_n; ___ _____________ , ____ _ .. ___ _ ___ ---· ~oo)_ _ _ _ -· -------~Q.O_ J-- -- _______ .. . ~()_()_ ) __ 

_ 524-CSHl· i ln~~erv:ice~Sta£f_D!'ve lpE_ll)~~t . .. ...... -. .. .. ..L 6,789 i 5,211 ; 12,000 ; 0 l 12,000 I 
__ 735_-~!:! ,_: !:!~•l_t!i_E_g_uip!l'~n_l ... ____ _ _ __ _____ ___ _______ __ ·· o: 7,924 : ·(924 1 -- - oT- ... 7,924 i_ . ... ,. __ _ 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

i 1 I ··---!. i 1 ·-: TT~l~1li;;;ttt; -s-;;:;;;"c;. ---- ----- --- - ----r- m,10s: o ;- ·511,1os !- · --- ·- -o-t·- - ----51i:ios 1 
; 

Page 10 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

c 
ET AMENDMENT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D E G H 

Page 11 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D F G H 

Page 12 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 
.;. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

o ' . ' 

F G H 

. -··-···-··. -'-1 ··--··-- ---·-------+------······- - ... . -- ·-j--
440,106 0 ; 440,106 ' ... ... - .. ·· ···! ···· .. . ... . ... .. .. ... . . . . . .. . .. . . . . 

Page 13 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

A c 
BUD ET AMENDMENT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D G H 

·i--·--

Page 14 



A 

DMENT 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D G H 

General Fund 141 "J ... /-
3 .~.9.:.!?~n. t. Numb.cr . ... ···,-iJi"jf.iQ'j7-i.7:40 2017-2018 · · ··:·· ·_ ~0~?-201~ Approved Proposed ~r:~P!)_S·~~·- ·· - - ·~ ~;--.... 

... ·- ___ ..i_L ___ .... . __ . _ .· .:----~~~--~~·-~-~.-~- .. ~--~---- ···· ·---- __ ~-·~-C O~i:g~;·!~~~~~~~- - ; .. Am~E.~-~-~!1.~s- .; __ A_fi.1~~~. ~~-~~~g~-~~-~~;~_~;~~.~ __ L_~_m.!:!1_<!.~!!l~~g~---~- · ---·-
; I Board of Education i . __ .. __ -· ···· ... j , ... 

s11 191 ~ ·; Board and Committe~ Members Fees ... ..... 1···-· 40,300! o : ... j_ci)oci~ ______ . ____ ____ o_: · .... .. 40.Joo ! : 
512 -=.-:--~:~-~--:~~--:.-:-~~m~~;;(fe_~~-~iiY_:::_:·:::~-=-~=-~:-~ ~- -:-~~-~:=-:~:~=-=c=~:=--~~~492r..:. .. o ; ___ ·- --- - - ~~'!_!)~_, _________ Q_ ::_:=-=~:~~ij?~c_-.:=:.:::=~--
513 204! !State Retirement 1 I,800 j o ' I,800 \ .o .'. . . .... 1,80.0 .; .. ... ' 

·· ' 206 ,· ' Lif~ -l~s~r:.Oce .. _ _ ___ __ , · · - i,480 o i- · :_-;;~8Q:j _ _ o • I,480 : ! 
_-..19iCD'~~iaT1n-:;-,;,i_~,~ . _ __________ .. _ __T ______ -- ·2~·ossr · - _ -~-i- - _ ----~·~~~ ·!- ____ __: -=~--=--{ f ==::-=--~-i:~H~=~=~-: -

···· -······ : ~ l~t~d~i:!S~~=== ~ : : =.:: :_~~-1::~~-~-jj~ ••····· _ ~tI: :_: iL~:E= ~:: :Jt : ~ ~-tf~E=::L 
1 

9 i .. 8 .. ogo_i .... o .. ; . ~.go.o .. [ .... 

--~-~~tr-1.~~wl?i~~~t~-Su-~~iB~~~i=~-:~~-=::= · : --.- ~~~~ t::==~~1~i!== · ------6-:-- -·· ··· -- ---~,~~~-j-----------~ :- ---- --- - ~8·;~~--------, 
51 OL' Trustee's Comm1ss1on I 300 ooo ' ... _:_:~o-. -_- i,:_·:·_.~_=· ·.~_··.--~ .... ::_~_32 ... _oo:_.~8· .. ·.·_o9~. ~ci-~0·=.~J.I!~--:_.·~- ~~~~:_:-~_=_ = .. :::_~ ... ·_f0· · .-.~.:,·~ .. -.·_·~.·-~- :~.--=-. :=-_=_·2~_·00-_08·:.·09· __ ·40.:__~o .. __ ._:!:. __ -~_-_::~-~. _:_-=_·~-: ---

~~: :=:: ~ -~.~-- --]~}f~~ i~~~;:~~;,~~:~~~P~~~~~~5::~: --:-·_- --==~~:==~:t:~~~- - ~ 2ff¥6~1-~:·:- o ; . - 25,ooo,C _·: .. - Q: · . ~ --- ~'~oo i 
526 5991 !Other Charges · Oi 0 0 ! 0 , 0 : -· -·-------·-·- ·- ---- ·-·!·-;-·-··-·-·· ... - -- ···--------·----- -·----·· ; i 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

-- .. --}·i-· .. ··- -- -- ----- ---· -·----------··---·· ·--- -- --· __ .,.__ ________ ______ !_ 

i ;Total Board of Education .. ! ... . . .646.,4671 i . . . ... .. .. ... ... . . ..... . . . O , 

Page 15 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

··--- ·-··-·--- ·- .... ... . 
i i Tot~l Office of the S1:1perin~enden_t_ 

'' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

' -·---

. 347~665 ~ · ·· · 

Page 16 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

Page 17 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

Page 18 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

c 
ET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D E G H 

Page 19 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

c 
ETAMENDM NT 
G_ener_~ I Fu_nd_1 41 _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D G H 

Page 20 



BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

Page 21 



A 

' ' 1.!. 

i I 

c 
BUDGET AMENDME T 

General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

. ~ .. 

G H 

----- -- ___ ______ ______ _L 11113_/2017 17:40 _ ----- _____ J_ g;g~~2;~:g~t_ : __ ~~1:;;,;:.ts J. -~!!!~;;~~;g~t . :--~~~:::;~ - An1~~o:ii:~d_ge_t _ 
I ! Early Childhood Education .. 1.. ! i 

116! : Teach~r; 315,691 ' .. __ _1,37-~L - __ _ : }7~.o~~: ;__~: _:_ . _ __:_ _ _ q 378.o~:i !:_:_:_ ___ ___ , 
·:_~ -:-:_163Il~~~~~li~i~LA~~i;~(;_-:~-- -- - - -- -- -- ----·-· 147j-j)I 2,904 ; __ J_~o,_2_3_7 _________ __ ___ Q_i___ ___ 1~op1j ______ _____ , 

195 i i Certified Substitute Teachers ---.. t-- ·- -1,oao·: - -- · ---·- ·· 0 :-· l ,()_OQ } _ . 0 ; l_,OQO .i . 
i98(j No~~C~rtiti~dS-~b;!·itul~ ·T~achcrs .. 6.000f 0 : 6,000 : 0 \ 6,000 : 

~:::.~::::·_:: 2off: s~ci~is~~~rltY~ _:·_-- ~~--~-- -~-_: ___ _ ______ - •- ·:_~-: -_::::_ 3-i:862: :~:::-::li?"T:: __ ·_~-=-:i~.1¥ii.I _ _:-· · - o:· _:X~_;I:s_(c_: _______ _ 
204 / !State Retirement .. . . --4-7,29jl:~-- 629 ; 47,928 i ·- ·-- - ·-- - ... iiT ·---- · _4 7,92~ . .i. 

______ __:_~ ___ j~i.iic:!~s_~i_~~~:~.: . .. . . 2,655 i :t~~;, y _ . -- ~)j~T ___ ___ ___ .. .O L ...... 22_3~4_ :_ 
;~~ --------- 2_Q§~1=iJH+~~~1~;1'1f.;;~;:.;,;~-; - --------- ·- ------ -- -------__ : j-~ -:=~~--=~~~t~ - --·-· s:1a~ 1- ---- ---94.1~%-l--- ---- · ---- -- --~-:--- ------ --- 94.~i-:-- _____ _1 

732 2o7:RET-MED \i Medic~ll~s~r~~c .. __ ______________ J___ I,950 i - · ·· · ··· o i · _· j,9~o j _ _: _ _:_ __ __ ____ o_:_ ___ __j~~-QJ.: ______ __ _ 
733 ------- ------ ··-iosTTiie-;,;~i -i~s~r~~~~ - , · -- - 4.o"'i!T ___ -- 214 , __ :4.,~J_[__ o ' 4 285 · 

;~: =·: -~- - ----·-_ .. _-_2 ___ o~Ri-_T_· -D_2~N-·~_i_~_i-~. ; __ ~P·. ;-~-~--Y~ .. F_~_:frfar~ . -- --_.-___ -_._·_-_ ..• _-_-_._·._-_._-.. ·. .. .. .. _·_·_-~--- ~~: -::~:~~~~ - "1i4DI--- -~~~-- ~a-:-:· -- -. -- __ ! ,64() i -----------aT·- --- ----1~6~~;---- --- -
- - - - -- - - -- -- - - ----- - :_=-----__ : _____ -_=-__ 84f __ :406-o~-60 __ 1 :~------- -~- --·-_· ·_-__ {----~_ -4-·u7-· ~o--,--,!: 7,762 ; o ' . 7,762 ! _ _,_ __ __, 736 ... _________ _ ].!!_:l_:!Ji~J.LC:on_tr_•'-.ts '°'~th_Qt)ie_r _5_i;h~Cl_l _Sy~t~'!!~ - ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ , __ _ .:~;!'9TT--_~_:_::::_:_~:~=~-=--(>-[_:_:~- -- ---~:~9:49 _:~::-· 1 

737 . 4~9 l _! In~tructional Suppli_cs 1,600 ! 0 j ... .• ~_qQ_ PreK _professional 

738 - · -· - · -- -- . . . ·· - -__ -5~92:_4~ __ ,!,!_-!no_ ._~_S· ec.rrv_s_.1~cPe. P/S. Llta~:;ff~& .. D-_ ~e-·v·_.e~l-eo.'.pi_am __ lse_n_-t·_-___ .· . ·-· .. ··-·j_ ------ - -- ·- ·-. --=·.-Q f. -· - ·---~ -· ~. p~. _·· .. · · a ·_~ ___ Q_ _~ . -- · ..... ..... Q development expenses. 

- - . - . -- -- - - -- - - -- - - - ------ . ~-6,lJil : ___ - !-1,'lci'!J_! 1,870 ~ - - 12.QQ_ -- ·- -- - -- - ~ • .329 
599[ :Other Charges .. ·' . . 420 ! 0 : 420 ' 0 . 42_o.,1,_-_-----~ - .. .. 79o j oih~r Eq~ipm~~i 4,5oii l - (~:sooj i o , o ! o . ·--- ·-··;-:-- -·· ··· ·· · ·--- .... - ·· -- · -· 

i 
- ... .. o -~-- 822,770_ · - · :: ___ s~ef,2:iijf __ ____ _ 

- - I - ··· - --··· -· ·--- --·-·-·!·--- ··--· -- -
I i . __ ---~--------···-----r···--··---------,----···---·--·· --~-----·-·-----

o: O! 

;~~ -~ :: .. . --~----- ... _ -~ ~:~- !j_o!~j_ !l!g~l..-r_ C~plta)_ p_:.;~ay _: _·. ___ _ --~ ·;·- ____ . ____ I!!-------------"°+ 
... ·--i··i- - . --------···.--·--- -- ··- --· -·----- -- ·-·- --·-----··:-------------·-------,-_______ , _____ ______ )"_ - .. -- --- - ·--·-··· ---·· ·-·--·----+----- -·-: 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

. -.. . ~ 

·+·-
! 

·--- -r---·· i 

Page 22 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

DMENT ... _I.. I 
G H 

. l .... 
.) __ _ 

G~~er.al ·f~~.d. 1 _4! .. ·- -- i _ 

-- ·-- ·-------·- --·--+--- ---~--~---~1 1~~~:~:1 _~~0~- - ~~--:---·~ -~ ·---·-·i-<>!ic~~.:;2.;;;g~tJ. ~;~~;:~:- -~-~rn~::~~o-~:~~! .. : __ j_;~~;~;~~ ~_J __ ~-~~~:~o~·:~g~; ·-i---~~~- - ~-:---
.. ·-- ~- ~-~~-t .. §e_ryJ£~--- ·- - ··- ···- --- .. t---· ------·-~-- - -·- -· ----· 

_.~-.--·-·- .: . ~-.. ·--- -! .. ! ·p;f~~iP~r -· -·- · .. :--_-··- -·- -·-·-· ---· ··- ----·-- -. ---· . -·--· ·-t· -~-~-~~--=·---~-~~~I:~-.~:~·-.·==~·~ -
___ ___ _ _ --~Ql_j J P.ri ncip•lPn_ B~~d~ ___ _ _ ... _ ·----------· ( oi o • o_; 

--·-·· ·-··- __ ·- ~03 ;.j Pri~cip_~~_!:Jo~ -- _______ ----·---------- · -·- .,.1_· _____ -_--_o,..i ________ o...,..; _______ o....,..! _______ O~i _______ o_; 

----· -·--- -·-- _;_;__ =-- :~- -~:~~ _________ ----~~~~-=-:=- ::~:-=1.:.:~====:==~--0L: ... ~: :_·-=~ -:-_Q_::-~ __ ---·-.. ·-----·--- --·-- - -i-~--·· . ! I 
• ._J, I •• ...•. 1., . •. .• - · ·•• · ··· --· ·- . • . !.. ;·· · 

~:: =3:~~ ==·=-:~= +l~~~_p_.~~~i~:: __ :=: =-- --- --==-:==~ -=~-=-:~:=::::l==== · :-~=·.:L=:==:. · :: - ' --- ----·- ··-------------- --·. 
767 82330 . ! 'Education ; I . ; 

~;~ ~-~=~~~~~~:~==~~R-~~~-~~:~~~ci~~~~.-bi ·s~~;:~-~=~:=----~-- ... : ___ ~ ~ -~~'". :-__ -· ---~-· -------------:_,!,..----- .. ---_· __ -------.--:--;'":_-------:..,:-__ --_-._-_-__ -... -------.--:_..,_!,..~-----~--·-----.. -.. -.. -. _-_-__ -_-·-:....,-. '~- - _____ ; 
; ~. - .. _ ... - ·· . ·-··-··- ··- . . - -·· .... -· ··-···· -· .. ·- . .. -· ··--·---·;··-- •.. - ·- -···- ·- --:·· 

·---·· ··- ·-- - ·-·· ··-- .. - - - - ---~------ --·--- -; . -
j j ; i 

···-----· -- · - - - -+- · · --- · -::· ~ 91~ ·~::~---~ - 0. c o: ··-- -- 0·· - -- -- -· · 

-·--'.-. 1. -- .... - ··· -- - ·-·------ -- . --L --· - -- .. --·-··· . __ l_. __ ·-·- --·······--+- __ - -···· _____ . ------- ··-·- - ·-·· · 
-------- .... .. ··- - ... ; .. -- ------ ·----~-------i--··i j oih e r . Use~ -· ; i·· ··· ...... ___ .. -~1-. . ·-:· ---·- -- ·- - -- - -- -- ----i--- ----·-·. -- · ·-···--~{~-~------· 

.. --r= . - . -· . -- · .. ----·---···-- ;·--- .. ·-- --.. - ... ··- -·- -1-- ··---------.. --- -· -.-- - ..... __ _____ -·-·-·----·· -- .!. -~ ---

----~?.9JqfI .. i T;a·n;&r ~;,,~ --·--· - ·---· ----·- ·- ·- - --- ---· ··--· -------;--- -·------~-----.----- · ··· ·-- -----· ·-·- -·· ·· -·-·---- ----- 1 

590: :Transferto other funds --o:-- 0 -: 0 0 ; O : - ··-r-----··------··- ··-·--------·-- ·rf··--··---- ·--- · · ···--- -·- ---- --· -- ·····--· -- ---- , 1 , · - - ---- - -

------=-~~-~~= ~.~--~~~-~·; __ !-,.~ ~a~ ~-x·P~~~~~:i.u.~~--- ··-· --· ----~~-.--:~-~ ~ _ ~ ··-·--·----i- ·--39-.Jz4,8fffr- ·947-;5:;9r· ··· _ .. 4Q~?~~?j_o.!. · -. -~:~-~--=~~-L6o,s~q ; ·-~~~;4~~~~~~.[~=-----.---.. 
;:: --- ----- --·-- --t i T-.;-t~ I Oiher ·U;~~----- -- - -- - - -· .. . } · -- ·--- ··· - =J~=:.:~·=: :~1~ .. -·- _ :.:::.a_·;~·--· -. -·· --· () ;·-- ·------· --· -o f-··- --- ~,~---t 
785

-- ------ -----·- T:--··- --------=:.:~- :-=~~-~-~:=~·: _ . _ ____ ·-- -::~~:~:r-·--:.: ;--·--··:0~12.740 · : · ---:~~:~~~ -;---- ;~;:3~;4:r=-~=:=:r--
i; --- --· ·····-- -··-- -----·- --- ----- · -·-·----------T -- ---··--1- -· ···- · --- -;-··- -- ·-- - ----- -- ~: ~ _ -: :-_:-~:-::i.~--~~~-J 

_jJ _ -- ------- ----------··----- --- ----- .. '[ ___ ___ ·-~ . ·.::=:::: . .:=::.:;::·: ~-.:··: : --- . l ·::::.: =~--: ... !,--·- -· ---·------- i 
·· ·--- --- ···----·----- ---~-.L - L I · ·-·-~----· --i 

- -- =--~ __ :_~--=: -=:~-=:~.- -__ ·-_·T:. ~-=~;;;.~~-=~=-==~· ;;-c ·------~J ;;,~~~=·~ =~ - -------:-~=o~~= -~= . =:·_-:_1 .:!~~~~ir::=-~==1 

---·- -· --- . -·- - ·- -- ---. .:i:= . :.: ~:;;,~~-;::J=-~~~4;1,;l~f----.-~-7i~03,~~l__j_ -·- ---- 50,5~~}:~~:- . : ~~~5~~~+=:--~=~·-i·[r----t 
-- - --- .. -·-·----- ----- ---- --------- -- --T --- -----·---~T ·····--- - ----T ------------ ·--r·--

j· I I ----- -----~-----·- ---·------ --·. ----··· - -:-=-~~ -=:=:~-- ~~:: ~~:. ·: ~;-;?,PEr_:::.:._=~~~~~ L.. 41,12s,9~~ ;:· ___ .. ___ --~~oQ _:________ _4_!,_779,4~?]--==-__1 
r i i ·--· ·--·--·- ·---··-- - ---·-··-···1- ··-··- ·---· -- ··- -·1 .. ·-----------···-----r··- ··---- - --· --·· -· ·-r·····---·····--- ··- ··--------r-·---- -------- ·· -·- ··-····:-·-· 

__ . ______ ___ -~ ~.::~~-~~- .:..=-::1 __ :~=:- ~~~2:.;;s~! i -~~~-941;&19 1: .. -~ ::~~=:,?:~-! :-~-==·= =~~~;- ·: ~~-- --- -~~~~=-~~i===------- --::-:-~- -= -~- -:---:··---·-_ ·-:-/.-.-~------- ---!~-~--_:--::-::-:-T -1 .L +----1 

805 - --------·--- ----·-+·' - ----- _:~ : ~-:~::.: .. : .. -:.: .. ::= =:.::~=~: := ·:·~ __ :·~=t~~ :-~~~~=t=:~(;:~~~l- __ :· ·.-~~~~~~~=~.-~:~-=-_":_:<_~:~~: 1=~~:=-·: ··: ~:-~
6

~~~~:_~~~~=: . 
B06 : 1 * $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be ulled back for re ular fund balance ur oses at an time. 

BOE Approved Nov 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 Page 23 



--· -
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

A B c D 

Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

E F G 

11/20/17 2017-2018 Approved 
11/20/17 12:22 PM Budget Amds 

Fund 151 General Debt Service 
REVENUE 

4000 0 Local Taxes 
40110 Current Property Taxes 1, 122,564 
40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 21,000 
40125 Banruptcy 2,000 
40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 12,000 
40140 Interest and Penalty 6,000 
40163 TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 37,618 
40163 DEL CA Payments in Lieu of Taxes 46,315 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000 

Total Local Revenue 1,248,497 0 

44000 Other Local Revenue -
44110 Interest Earned 3,000 
44514 Revenue from Joint Ventures 27,000 
44540 Sale of Property 
44990 Other Local Revenue 

Total Other Local Revenue 30,000 0 

48000 Other Government and Citizens Groups 
48130 Contributions 
48140 Contracted Services 234,420 

Total Other General Government 234,420 0 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,512,917 0 

49000 Other Sources 
49800 Transfers In (From Fund 131) 86,595 0 
49800 Transfers In (From Fund 112-Jail Debt) 100,000 

TOTAL TRANSFERS 186,595 0 

TOTAL REVENUE AND TRANSFERS IN 1,699,512 0 

I 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

H I J 

2017-2018 Proposed Proposed 
Amd "-""- i mded 

Budget $18,000 FY 2017 udget 
$12,000 FY 2018 
delinquent tax sale 

1,122,564 
[20Nov_04Dec2017 

,122,564 
21,000 21,000 
2,000 _..- 2,000 

12,000 18,000 30,000 
6,000 6,000 

37,618 37,618 
46,315 46,315 

1,000 1,000 

1,248,497 18,000 1,266,497 

3,000 3,000 
27,000 27,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

0 0 
234,420 234,420 

234,420 0 234,420 

1,512,917 18,000 1,530,917 

86,595 86,595 
100,000 100,000 

186,595 0 186,595 

1,699,512 18,000 1,717,512 

Page 1 



!A B c 
1 

. 
D E 

Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2 11/15/17 2017-2018 Approved 
3 11/15/17 2:50 PM Budget 
4 Fund 151 General Debt Service 

43 
44 EXPENDITURES 
45 
46 82110 Principal - General Government 
47 
48 601-2.6M Principal on Bonds (Series 2014A) 525,000 
49 601-1 .2M Principal on Bonds (FY 14 Gen Cap Projects) 
50 601-5.225M Principal on Bonds (Gen Obi 2004) 
51 
52 Total Principal on Bonds 
53 
54 
55 602 - 400K Principal on Notes (DelConca Loan) 
56 
57 
58 Total Principal on Notes 
59 
60 
61 612-5M Principal on Loans (TCSA 2002) 
62 612-1M Principal on Loans (II F4) 
63 612-2.7M Principal on Loans (II E3) 
64 612-2.57M Principal on Loans (Series E-3-C) 
65 
66 Total Principal on Loans 
67 
68 Total General Gov't Principal 
69 
70 
71 82120 Principal - Highways and Streets 
72 602-330K 
73 
74 
75 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Principal on Notes (330K Cap Outlay) 

Total Highway Principal 

0 

525,000 

39,000 

39,000 

414,000 

250,000 

664,000 

1,228,000 

0 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J 

2017-2018 Proposed Proposed 
Amd Amds Amded 

Budget Budget 

525,000 525,000 
0 0 
0 0 

525,000 0 525,000 

39,000 39,000 

39,000 0 39,000 

414,000 414,000 
0 0 
0 0 

250,000 250,000 

664,000 0 664,000 

1,228,000 0 1,228,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 2 



iA B c D 
.. --r E 

Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2 11/15/17 2017-2018 Approved 
3 11/15/17 2:50 PM 
4 Fund 151 General Debt Service 
76 
77 82210 Interest - General Government 
78 603-2.6M Interest on Bonds (Series 2014A) 
79 603 - 9.675M Interest on Bonds (Series 2017 - Jail) 
80 603 Interest on Bonds 
81 
82 Total Interest on Bonds 
83 
84 
85 604 Interest on Notes 
86 604 - 400K TMBF Capital Outlay Note (DelConca) 
87 
88 
89 Total Interest on Notes 
90 
91 
92 
93 613 Interest on Other Loans Payable 
94 613-5M Interest on Loans (TCSA 2002) 
95 613-2.57M Interest on Loans (Series E-3-C) 
96 613 Interest on Loans 
97 613 Interest on Loans 
98 
99 Total Interest on Loans 
100 
101 Total General Gov't Interest 
102 
103 
104 82220 Interest - Highways and Streets 
105 604-330K Interest on Notes ($330K Cap Outlay) 
106 
107 Total Highway Interest 
108 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Budget Amds 

48,900 

48,900 0 

7,315 

7,315 0 

18,975 
38,750 

0 

57,725 0 

113,940 0 

0 0 

H I J 

2017-2018 Proposed Proposed 
Amd Amds Amded 

Budget Budget 

48,900 48,900 
0 152,288 152,288 
0 0 

48,900 152,288 201,188 

7,315 7,315 

7,315 0 7,315 

18,975 18,975 
38,750 38,750 

0 0 
0 0 

57,725 0 57,725 

113,940 152,288 266,228 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 3 



IA B c D 
· 1 -

E 

Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2 11/20/17 2017-2018 Approved 
3 11/20/1712:25 PM Budget 
4 Fund 151 General Debt Service 

109 82310 Other - General Government 
110 510 Trustee's Commission 30,000 
111 699 Other Debt Service (Fees) 7,500 
112 699-TASS Other Debt Service 234,420 
113 699-TASS Other Debt Service (370,000 Series 2005; 91-07) 
114 699-TASS Other Debt Service (91-04 TASS) 
115 699-TASS other Debt Service ($4M SRF-07198) 
116 
117 
118 Total Other General Government •271,920 
119 
120 
121 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,613,860 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 

132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

TOTAL REVENUE and TRFS IN 1,699,512 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/TRFS OUT 1,613,860 
EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 85,652 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,848,386/1 
I 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,934,~8 

I 
I 

Per FY 2017 YE Report 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

H I J 

2017-2018 Proposed Proposed . 
Amd Amds Amded 

Budget Budget 

30,000 30,000 
7,500 7,500 

234,420 234,420 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

271,920 0 271,920 

1,613,860 152,288 1,766,148 

1,699,512 18,000 1,717,512 
1,613,860 152,288 1,766, 148 

85,652 (134,288) (48,636) 

1,848,386 0 1,848,386 

1,934,038 (134,288) 1,799,750 

Page 4 



z 
0 -v.> 
v.> -~ 
~ 
0 
u 
-> 
~ 
z 
~ 
0 
u 
z 
0 
Q 
~ 
0 
~ 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

' A 8 c D i 

SUBFUND 018 

REVENUE 

E 

11 /20/17 
11/20/1712:03 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

4000 Local Taxes 

40110 Current Property Taxes 

40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 2,200 
40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 100 
40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 

40140 Interest and Penalty 500 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax ~ 158,365 
40320 Bank Excise Tax .""' 221 

Total Local Revenue ff(l ,386 

" 46000 State of Tennessee 
Total Sales Tax Estimate = $950,000 

46980 Other State Grants 48.37% @ 116 = $471,635 

Total State of Tennessee 16.24% @ 171 = 158,365 
35.38°1'.'.o @ 101 - 345,000 
100.00% = $975,000 

47000 Federal Government 

47590 Other Federal through State 0 
Total Federal Government 0 

48100 Other Governments 

48140 Contracted Service 

Total Other Revenue Sources 0 

49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 

49100 Bonds Issued 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 REVENUE 161,386 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

$2,600 in FY 2016 
$2,000 FY 2018 
delinquent tax sale 

0 0 

2,200 
['>I M~u - •- ~n.7 

2,200 / 

100 .I 100 

0 4,600 4,600 

500 500 

158,365 158,365 

221 221 

0 161,386 4,600 165, 986 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 161,386 4,600 165,986 



I 
1 
2 

3 

4 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 -
60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

A B c D E 

11/20/17 

11/20/1712:03 PM 

EXPENDITURES 

58900 Miscellaneous 

510 Trustee's Commission 

Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 

91110 General Administration Projects 

399 DIXIE Other Contracted Services 

399 HWY72 Other Contracted Services 

399 MAINT Other Contracted Services 

399 SCAN Other Contracted Services 

712 MAINT Heating 8: Air Conditioning Equipment 

718 ASSOR Vehicles 

718 MAINT Vehicles 

719 COCLK Office Equipment 

719 IT Office Equipment 

791 COBLDG Other Construction 

Total General Adm Projects 

91130 Public Safety Projects 

708 SHERF Communication Equipment 

711 EMA Furniture 8: Fixtures 

718 SHERF Vehicles 

Total Public Safety Projects 

91150 Social, Cultural 8: Recreational Programs 

790 SRCNTR 01 Other Contracted Services 

Total Health and Welfare Projects 

91160 Agriculture 8: Natural Resources Project 

399 AG Other Contracted Services 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

4,000 

4,000 

29,000 

28,000 

30,000 

28,902 

115,902 

12,500 

12,500 

4,000 

4,000 

71 Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects 0 

72 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

H I J K 

I 
2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

29,000 29,000 

28,000 3,276 31 ,276 

30,000 893 30,893 

0 0 

28,902 28,902 

0 0 

0 115,902 4, 169 120,071 

0 0 

12,500 12,500 

0 0 

0 0 

0 12,500 0 12,500 

4,000 4,000 

0 0 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 

0 0 

2 



A B 
1 
2 

3 

4 

73 91120 

74 711 

75 

76 

77 

7B 91190 

79 316 

80 

81 

B2 91200 

B3 399 

B4 404 

B5 718 

B6 790 

B7 

BB 

B9 

90 

91 -92 

93 

94 

c D E 

11 /20/17 

11/20/1712:03 PM 

Administration of Justice Projects 

SESSN Furniture 

Total Adm of Justice Projects 

Other General Government Projects 

HROAD Contributions 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

I 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

I 0 

Total Other General Government Projects 0 

Highway Et Street Capital Projects 

Other Contracted Services 

Hot Mix 

Motor Vehicles 

Other Equipment 

Total Highway and Street Capital Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 EXPENDITURES 136,402 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 EXPENDITURES 136,402 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

95 
· -- -~ - - -r -- 1--- ----- ·-- - ------- - - --- ---- _ l_. __ - - -·-· - - -· -· ..... ·-· - .... 

96 

97 SUBFUND 018 SUMMARY: 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 -107 ...._ 
10B ...._ 

I I 109 

110 I 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

FY 17-18 Cash transfer In from Subfund 017 

FY 17-18 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 

I 
I Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund O 18 Balance 

0 

161,386 0 

136,402 0 

24,984 0 

36, 120 

0 

I I I I 
I 61, 104 0 I 

I J K 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

136,402 4, 169 140,571 

136,402 4, 169 140,571 

------------------------

161,386 4,600 165,986 

136,402 4, 169 140,571 

24,984 431 25,415 

36, 120 0 36, 120 

0 0 

I I 
61, 104 431 61,535 

3 



I' I A B c 
1 

2 

3 

4 

D E 

11/19/17 

11/19/174:54 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

25 o SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS I 
251 

252 Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

253 June 30 2015 Estimated Subfund 015 Balance 

254 

255 Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 0 

256 

257 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 0 

258 

259 

260 

261 Transfers Out to Other Subfunds ,...___ 
262 Transfer Out to Subfund H72 

263 Transfer Out to Subfund SIM 

264 Transfer Out to Subfund 016 

265 

266 

267 Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 0 

268 

269 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

270 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- ·-·- ·-- . -·· ·--r--· -·· 1-· -· --· -·· ----· -··· ··-· ·-·- ·-· -· - -· ·-· ·---· ·-· ·- -· ·-· ·---·-- ·-·-· - ----- --·---------271 

272 SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

273 

274 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 17,658 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 0 0 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 0 

Transfer Out to Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund BAL Balance 17,658 0 

I J K 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 9,706 9,706 

0 9,706 9,706 

0 9,706 9,706 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

-------1----------------
I 

0 9,706 9,706 

0 0 0 

0 9,706 9,706 

0 0 

0 0 

17,658 9,706 27,364 

8 



' A B c D E 
1 
2 11/19/17 
3 11/19/17 4:51 PM 

4 

31 7 SUBFUND 15M - Jail Renovation 

31 8 REVENUE 

319 49000 Other Sources 

320 49100 Bonds Issued 

321 49410 Premiums on Debt Issued 

322 49800 Transfers In 

323 Total Other Sources 

324 

325 TOTAL SUBFUND 15M REVENUE 

326 

327 EXPENDITURES 

328 82310 Debt Service/General Government 

329 605 Underwriter's Discount 

330 606 Other Debt Issuance Cost 

331 

332 Total General Administration Projects 

333 

334 91130 Public Safety Projects 

335 321 Engineering Services 

336 322 Evaluation ft Testing 

337 

338 Total Public Safety Projects 

339 

340 

341 99100 Transfers Out 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

342 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Reimburse Fund 101 0 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

Total Transfers Out 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 15M EXPENDITURES 0 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 9,675,000 9,675,000 

0 320,603 320,603 

0 291,323 291,323 

0 0 10,286, 926 10,286,926 

0 0 10,286, 926 10,286, 926 

0 41,317 41,317 

0 97,070 97,070 

0 0 

0 0 138,387 138,387 

0 9,500 9,500 

0 10,000 10,000 

0 0 19,500 19,500 

0 366,474 366,474 

0 0 366,474 366,474 

0 0 524,361 524,361 

10 



i A B c D 
1 
2 

3 

4 

349 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

E 

11/19/17 

11/19/17 4:51 PM 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less PY Encumbrance for AftE 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund 1 5M Balance 0 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 10,286, 926 10,286, 926 

0 0 524,361 524,361 

0 0 9,762,565 9,762,565 

(926,900) (926,900) (926,900) 

0 0 

(926,900) (926, 900) . 9,762, 565 8,835,665 

11 



1 

2 

3 

4 

538 

539 

540 

541 

542 

543 

544 

545 

546 

547 

548 
-
549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 
f--

560 ,...._ 
561 

562 

A B c D E 

11 /19/17 

11/19/17 4:51 PM 

SUBFUND 017 - FY 2016-2017 Projects 

REVENUE 

40000 Local Taxes 

40163 Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Other 

Total Local Taxes 

TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES Less Transfer Out to Subfund 018 

: I 
SUBFUND 017 SUMMARY: 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 

Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

36, 120 

45,826 

0 

36, 120 

(36, 120) 

563 Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund 017 Balance 9,706 

564 

565 
-566 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 

0 0 0 0 

0 36, 120 36, 120 

0 (36, 120) 0 (36, 120) 

0 (9,70 6) (9,706) 

0 0 

0 9,706 (9,706) 0 

17 



A B c 
1 ----
2 

3 

4 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2017 
County Commission Dec 4, 2017 

D E 

11/20/17 

11/20/1712:03 PM 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

446,739 

466,079 

0 

485,407 

466,067 

H I j K 

2017·2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 446, 739 10,291,526 10,738,265 

0 

0 466,079 528,530 994,609 

0 0 0 0 

485,407 485,407 

466,067 9,762,996 10,229,063 

18 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120417-

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected December 04, 2017 

Jessica Hope Boring Melanie Prater 

Alyssa Captain Michelle M Strickland 

Rebecca Jane Harrison Samantha Lee Anne Vanosdale 

Carissa Huskins Mel Wallis 

Jennifer O'Bryant Martin Brittnee Watson 


